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STATE OF ILLINOS )
) Ss.
COUNTY OF DU PAGE )

BEFORE THE VI LLAGE OF | TASCA
PLAN COWM SSI ON

In The Matter of:
Haymar ket DuPage LLC

860 West Irving Park Road
Itasca, Illinois

PC #19-014

N N N N N

REPORT OF PROCEEDI NGS had and testi nony
taken at the public hearing of the above-entitl ed
cause, taken by Kathleen M G ove, CSR No. 84-002197,
RPR, CRR, on Wdnesday, August 11, 2021, at 7:00
o'clock p.m, at 550 West Irving Park Road, |tasca,

I11linois.

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services
(630) 462-0060 www.groveandassoc.com




© 00 N oo o A~ w N P

[EY
o

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

HAYMARKET DuPAGE LLC
Report of Proceedings - 08/11/2021

Page 2

PRESENT:
MR, BRENDAN DALY, Chairnan;
MR, FRANK CARELLO, Conmi ssi oner;
MS. LORI DRUMMOND, Comm ssi oner;
MR, JEFFREY HOLMES, Comm ssi oner;
MR, ANTHONY RUSSO, Conm ssi oner.
ALSO PRESENT:
MR. MO KHAN, Village Pl anner;

HERVAS, CONDON & BERSANI, P.C., by
MR. CHARLES E. HERVAS
333 Pierce Road, Suite 195
Itasca, Illinois 60143
(630) 773-4774
chervas@cbatt or neys. com
Appeared on behalf of Cty of Itasca,;

DASPI N & AUMENT, LLP, by

M5. BRI DGET M O KEEFE

300 Sout h Wacker Drive, Suite 2200
Chi cago, Illinois 60606

(312) 258-3795

bokeef e@aspi naunent . com and

BOND, DI CKSON & CONVAY, by
M5. MARY E. DI CKSON
400 South Knoll Street, Unit C
Wheaton, Illinois 60187
(630) 681-1000
mar ydi ckson@ond- di ckson. com
Appeared on behal f of Haynarket DuPage LLC,

FRANCZEK, P.C., by
M5. JENNI FER SM TH
300 Sout h Wacker Drive, Suite 3400
Chicago, Illinois 60606
(312) 786-6589
jas@ranczek. com
Appeared on behalf of Itasca School District;
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JOHNSON & BELL, LTD., by

MR, STEPHEN P. ELLENBECKER

33 West Monroe Street, Suite 2700

Chi cago, Illinois 60603

(312) 984-0221

el | enbeckers@ bl td. com
Appeared on behalf of 865 West Irving Park
Road, LLGC

OTTCSEN, Di NOLFO, HASENBLAG & CASTALDO, LTD., by
MR. STEPHEN H. DI NOLFO
1804 North Naper Boul evard, Suite 350
Naperville, Illinois 60563
(630) 682-0085
sdi nol f o@tt osenl aw. com
Appeared on behalf of Itasca Fire Protection
District.

DR. DAN LUSTI G
MS. KAREN L. KI SSEL,
CH EF JAMES BURKE.
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CHAI RVAN DALY: Welcone to this neeting of
t he August 11th, 2021, Itasca Pl anni ng Conm ssi on.
now call this neeting to order.
Good eveni ng, everyone. Today is
Wednesday, August 11th, 2021. The case before the
Pl anni ng Conm ssion this evening is PC #19-014
conti nued from|last Wednesday, August 4th.
The petitioner and owner is
Haymar ket DuPage, LLC, and the |location is 860 \West
| rving Park Road.
WIIl the secretary please call the
rol e.
MR. KHAN: Comm ssi oner Carell o.
COW SSI ONER CARELLO  Here.
MR. KHAN:  Comm ssi oner Drunmond.
COW SSI ONER DRUMMOND: Her e.
MR. KHAN: Comm ssi oner Hol nes.
COW SSI ONER HOLMES:  Here.
MR, KHAN: Comm ssi oner Ray.
Absent .
Comm ssi oner Russo.
COW SSI ONER RUSSG: Here.
MR. KHAN: Chairman Daly.
CHAI RVAN DALY: Here.
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| declare a quorum present.

The process for this evening are as
follows -- is as follows: On the Village's website
IS a step-by-step guide for the public hearing. W
are now at step 7, public questions. Depending on
how t his evening progresses, we wll also nove into
step 8, which will be public coment.

Publ i ¢ questions have been reserved
for four nights. Tonight is the final night. And
this evening we will be asking questions of Police
Director Bob O Connor and the interested parti es.
Questions will be answered by M. Steve Ell enbecker
on their behal f.

| f you have not previously signed up
to ask a question for tonight on the Village's
website, you may do so at the sign-up table. Deanne
I's holding up the pink sign over in the corner.
Thank you.

Pl ease understand that public
coment is not until step 8 of the step-by-step
guide. Public coment will occur after the public
guestions as soon as this evening.

Pl ease address your questions to ne,

the Chair, and I will ask the appropriate expert to
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respond.

And as a point of order, if you
approach the podiumthis evening, even if you' ve
al ready signed in to either ask a question or nake
public comment, we would ask that when you introduce
yoursel f, please spell your |ast nane so the court
reporter can properly enter it into the record.
Thank you.

At this time I'd nowlike to invite
M. Chuck Hervas, our |egal counsel, for his opening
remar ks

MR. HERVAS. Thank you, M. Chairman.

Good eveni ng, everyone. |'mthe
attorney that advises the Plan Conm ssion in this
matter.

This is a |l egal proceeding with
| egal significance. A court reporter is swearing in
W tnesses and is transcribing testinony. This is not
atrial, but we are devel oping a record of
proceedi ngs before the Plan Comm ssion. This is a
| egal public hearing on a zoning petition.

My job is protect the rights of the
petitioner, the objectors, and the public. The Pl an

Comm ssion will make findings and a recommendation to
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the Vill age Board.

Pl ease understand that the Pl an
Comm ssion is a recommendi ng body. The Village Board
wi Il make the final decision on the Haymarket zoning
petition.

Al t hough the Pl an Comm ssi on
neetings wll still be live-streaned through YouTube,
we are back to neeting in person, and in-person
meetings wll continue through the remai nder of the
heari ng.

The procedures used by the Plan
Comm ssion for large hearings during the pandem c are
available on the Village's website. The website has
a lot of information including a conprehensive
st ep-by-step gui de about this hearing.

We're doing the best we can to have
an orderly process that allows for both public
questions and public coment. W ask that you pl ease
abi de by the ground rules of the Comm ssion.

That's all | have, M. Chairnman.

CHAI RVAN DALY: Thank you, M. Hervas.

The busi ness before the Conm ssion

this evening is as follows: Public hearing on Case

No. PC #19-014. The request is for a petition for a
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pl anned devel opnent by special use with exceptions
and Class | Site Plan approval all in order to permt
a m xed-use residential and healthcare facility and
ot her accessory uses in the B-2 Community Busi ness
District at 860 W Irving Park Road.
| wll now entertain a notion to

open this continued public hearing.

COMM SSI ONER HOLMES: So noved, Chai r man.

COW SSI ONER CARELLO  Second.

CHAI RVAN DALY: There is a notion and a
second. WII the secretary please call the vote.

MR. KHAN: Conm ssioner Carello.

COW SSI ONER CARELLO  For.

MR. KHAN:  Comm ssi oner Drunmond.

COW SSI ONER DRUMMOND:  For .

MR, KHAN: Comm ssi oner Hol nes.

COW SSI ONER HOLMES:  For.

MR. KHAN: Comm ssi oner Russo.

COW SSI ONER RUSSG: For .

MR. KHAN: Chairman Daly.

CHAI RVAN DALY:  For.

Motion carries. This public hearing

IS now open.

At this time | would ask the court
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reporter to please swear in Director O Connor and
M. Steve Ellenbecker -- oh, excuse nme, not
M. Ellenbecker. [|'msorry.

(Wtness sworn.)

CHAl RMAN DALY: Thank you. We may begin with
t he questions.

COMM SSI ONER CARELLG  Chai rman Daly and
Counsel, | actually have a question.

Can we request that -- there |ooks
to be a | ot nore people here today, which is good.
Can we request that they provide both their nane and
iIf they're a resident or a neighboring resident? Are
we allowed to request that when they speak?

MR. HERVAS. Yes -- for the purposes of a
public hearing, the answer is yes. For the purposes
of public coment, which would be in a normal neeting
of -- in a regular governnental neeting, the answer
IS no. So but this -- since this is a |legal public
hearing, it is appropriate to nake that request.

COW SSI ONER CARELLGO  So, then, Chairnman
Dal ey, would you have to request that or do I request
that or how do we -- or is that request nade, |
guess, by naking the question?

CHAl RMAN DALY: The Chair woul d request that
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I f you have a public question or comment, when you
approach the podium please give your nane, spell
your |ast nane, and then indicate your address for
the record. Thank you.

Ckay. W have written questions,
and we al so have people in the audi ence who have
signed up; is that correct?

MR, KHAN:. Just in-person questions, not
witten questions.

CHAl RMAN DALY: Ckay. So, Deanne, who is our
first questioner?

MR. WOLFE: M chael Wlfe, Wo-I-f-e. | live
on Clover Ridge Lane in Itasca. Just a couple of
guestions, if | may.

On May 12t h, Bridget O Keefe stated
the followi ng during a question to Director O Connor:
She said, "So The Fitch report identified that sone
muni ci palities have police respond to 911 calls while
others |ike Chicago don't, that they only respond to
certain types of calls."

Then a few lines |later, Haynarket
asked if Director O Connor would, quote, have any
obj ection to Haynarket raising the issue with ACDC to

see if an exception could be nade in this case to add
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to the other exceptions that are already in place.

So | have two questions: One, | was
wondering if | could have Director O Connor first
coment if there are any -- currently any type of 911
calls that Itasca Police are not required to respond
t o.

CHAI RMAN DALY: Director O Connor, please
answer the questi on.

MR. O CONNOR: No, there are none that | am
awar e of.

MR. WOLFE: Thank you.

And then, secondly, if Haynmarket
were ultimately able to secure the exceptions that
they've alluded to for certain kinds of calls, could
Director O Connor indicate what he feels the inpact
of that m ght be on the patients of Haymarket or EMS
providers, residents of Itasca, and explain why he
t hi nks that that m ght be the inpact?

MR O CONNOCR Sure. | would be hesitant and
actual ly against any type of |aw enforcenent officer
not responding to a 911 call.

Again, we are -- we are out there
first and forenost nobile, so we get to the scene

first. W assess the scene. W neke it safe if the

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services
(630) 462-0060 www.groveandassoc.com




© 00 N oo o B~ w N Pk

N NN NN P B R R R R R R R
A W N P O ©W 00 N O OO M W N B O

HAYMARKET DuPAGE LLC
Report of Proceedings - 08/11/2021 Page 12

fire departnent or EMS has to respond.
| think that asking a dispatch
center to either void the way they do things for one
muni cipality is going to cause or could cause
problens for that nmunicipality and the departnent,
the officers.
MR WOLFE: That's all | have. Thank you.
CHAI RVAN DALY: Thank you for your questions.
Do we have any ot her questions?
Anybody at this tinme questions for
either M. Ellenbecker or Director -- excuse ne,
Director O Connor only at this tinme?
(No response.)
CHAI RVAN DALY: At this tinme, D rector
O Connor, thank you for being here this evening, and
you are excused.
MR, O CONNOR:  Thank you.
CHAI RVAN DALY: Okay. Next up, M. Steve
El | enbecker representing the interested parties is
avai |l abl e for questions if there are any questions in
t he audi ence.
M5. O KEEFE: Can | ask just one brief
guestion?

WIl M. ElIl enbecker be sworn in as
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a -- since he's testifying on behalf of other
parties?
MR, ELLENBECKER: |'m not testifying.

MR. HERVAS. M. Ellenbecker is, as any
attorneys here, are representing their clients. And
so we would -- we would normally not swear in an
attorney, unless the attorney was providing
substantive testinony directly to the Plan Conm ssion
as opposed to representing the interests of their
client. And so that -- that would be unusual .

Plus, attorneys are nenbers of the
Bar. They are expected to be truthful and honest,
and there are sanctions for |awers that -- that
pur posefully Iie.

M5. O KEEFE: We're not in any way questioning
the integrity of M. Ellenbecker. [It's just that
different municipalities enforce it in different
ways, and | have seen nunicipalities where they swear
everyone in. So | just wanted clarification. So |
appreci ate that very nuch.

MR. HERVAS. (Ckay.

CHAl RVAN DALY: Ckay. M, please start with
t he questions.

MR. KHAN:. First question for M. Ellenbecker
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Is fromM. Tom Borino at 205 East Walnut Street in
Roselle, Illinois.

"Il be asking, you know, one
question at a tine and allow you to respond before
nmovi ng to the next one.

The first question posed by --

MR, ELLENBECKER: (| naudi bl e.)

THE REPORTER  |I'msorry. | can't hear you.

MR. KHAN: There should be a green |ight that
shoul d be show ng.

MR, ELLENBECKER: There we go.

MR, KHAN: Yes.

Who are the current nenbers of
Concerned Citizens of Itasca?

MR, ELLENBECKER: At this nmonent, and | think
this is directed at Comm ssion and M. Hervas at this
point, as you know, |I'mhere as a representative of
960 Mapl ewood LLC as well as FFV LLC. Al of the
gquestions submtted by M. Borino, which are the ones
| think you're referring to, are all asking about The
Concerned Citizens of Itasca, and 960 Mapl ewood LLC
nor FFV LLC are nenbers of The Concerned Citizens of
|tasca and won't be able to answer any of these

guesti ons.
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CHAI RVAN DALY: Ckay. So pl ease nove on.

MR. KHAN: The next submttal is from
Ms. Laura Fry at 25617 West |vanhoe Road, Wauconda,
I111inois.

The first question posed was, have
the interested parties either thenselves individually
or through counsel conmunicated with any nmenber of
the Pl an Conm ssion regardi ng the Haymarket natter
out si de of the hearing process? Wen? How many
times? Wat nethod; whether in-person conversation,
e-mai |, phone, et cetera?

MR, ELLENBECKER: Yeah, and what |I'd say in
response to that question, at least prelimnarily, is
that | did just receive these questions at about 4:35
this afternoon, so | will answer themto the best of
our abilities. W didn't get them Monday as we
t hought we m ght.

Wth regard to No. 1, for 960 West
Mapl ewood LLC, the attorney, ne, has not spoken with
anybody on the Plan Conm ssion outside of this
process regardi ng the Haymarket. To the best of ny
know edge, as of a week or so ago, neither has
anybody at 960 West Mapl ewood LLC.

As it relates to FFV LLC, the sane
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answer woul d apply.

MR. KHAN:. Second question is, have the
interested parties, either thenselves individually or
t hrough counsel, comruni cated with any nenber of the
|tasca Village Board regardi ng the Haymarket matter
out si de of the hearing process? Wen? How many
times? Wiat nethod; in-person conversation, e-nail,
phone, et cetera?

MR. ELLENBECKER: Yeah, and a simlar answer
to No. 1 as it relates to the Itasca Village Board:
For 960 West Mapl ewood LLC nor for FFV LLC has their
attorney, ne, had any discussions with the Itasca
Vil |l age Board regardi ng Haymar ket outside of the
heari ng process; and to the best of ny know edge,
neither has either one of ny clients.

MR. KHAN: That is all the questions | have
submtted for --

MR, ELLENBECKER: There is a third and a
fourth one. They go onto the next page.

MR. KHAN: | apol ogi ze.

MR ELLENBECKER: Not that |I'minviting nore
guestions, but there are nore. And the fifth one,
too, as M. Di Nolfo pointed out.

MR DI NOLFO |'m here to help.
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MR. KHAN. You want ne to ask the --

CHAI RVAN DALY: Yeah, please, just so the
record --

MR. KHAN. Have the interested parties, either
t hensel ves individually or through counsel,
communi cated with any nenber of the -- Mayor Pruyn
regardi ng the Haymarket nmatter outside of the hearing
process? Wen? How many tinmes? Wat nethod;
I n-person conversation, e-mail, phone, et cetera?

MR, ELLENBECKER And simlarly to the answers
to 1 and 2, the answer for ne personally as their
| awyer 1s no; and to the best of ny know edge, the
answer would be no in regard to 960 West Mapl ewood LLC
and FFV LLC.

And the sane answer woul d be for
No. 4 regardi ng any conmuni cations outside of the
heari ng process wth any nenber of the DuPage County
Boar d.
And the answer to No. 5, have the

Interested parties ever reached out to Haymarket
directly to discuss their concerns, | have not
out si de of the hearing process, nor has 960 West
Mapl ewood LLC or FFV LLC nor has Haynmar ket reached

out to them
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MR. KHAN. That is it, | believe.
CHAI RVAN DALY: No nore witten questions?
MR, KHAN:  No.
CHAl RVAN DALY: Ckay. There are no nore
written questions for M. ElIlIenbecker.
So are we concl uded, then?
MR, HERVAS. Yes.
CHAI RMAN DALY: Ckay. That concl udes
gquestions of M. ElIlenbecker.
At this tinme, Step 7 of the process
I's concl uded.
M5. O KEEFE: M. Chairman, can | just say one
thing for the record just to clarify --
CHAl RMAN DALY:  Sure.
M5. O KEEFE: -- and confirnf
Just to correct what M. ElIlenbecker
just said, Haymarket did reach out to one of his
clients a while ago, to 3 ass Solutions. They're the
party directly across Mapl ewood Drive. This I -- was
at the very beginning of the process. And Ms. Kissel
reached out to them and | don't know if they ever
connected or not, but I didn't want to just |let that
go uncorrect ed.

VMR, ELLENBECKER: For the record, | don't
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represent dass Solutions, | represent 960 West
Mapl ewood LLC. There is a distinction (inaudible.)

THE REPORTER  |I'msorry. | can't hear you.

MR, ELLENBECKER: For the record, | represent
not A ass Sol utions but 960 West Mapl ewood LLC. They
are separate corporate entities.

M5. O KEEFE: W just wanted to, you know,
make sure that we were transparent in our outreach
And it's the sane parties even though they nay be
separate corporations. So we just wanted to nmake
that for the record.

Thank you, sir.

CHAl RVAN DALY: Ckay. At this tinme, we are
now noving into the public coment period, step 8 in
t he process.

So at this tine we have a sign-in
desk. Deanne can hold up the sign-in sheet again,
pl ease. Again, when you approach the podium please
state your nane, spell your |ast nane, and give your
address for the record.

Deanne, woul d you please invite our
first commenter.

M5. HUMBERT: Hi, | am Rena Hunbert, R-e-n-a,

Hu-mb-e-r-t. | reside at 103 Bl uegrass Parkway,
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Gswego, Illinois.

CHAI RVAN DALY: Ckay. Please begin.

M5. HUMBERT: [|'mnot sure these |last two
years how many Itasca residents have tried to | earn
or educate thenselves nore fully about the disorder
of substance abuse. |f you haven't, | don't bl ane
you. Many woul dn't, because it's not a subject that
many of us look into freely. W prefer to hide.

Unfortunately, due to the |ack of
know edge about substance di sorder, society has begun
a lot of msleading stories about what those who
suffer fromthemare all about. What | can prom se
you is this: That not one person who suffers from
subst ance abuse wants or thought this is where they
would be in |ife today or what -- or would have done
what ever what it was that brought themto this point
inlife. They did not pick this for thenselves wth
the full know edge of what was going to happen to
t hem

When Haymar ket realized the
substance use problemin DuPage County was grow ng so
fast, they -- and they not only could do sonething
about it but they had the responsibility to help,
they didn't pick Itasca by sinply throw ng a dart at
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a map of DuPage County and hope where it | anded woul d
be a nice place. They did a |lot of research | ooking
into a good location, trying to find sonmewhere that
had all the things that they needed to open a
facility.

An opportunity canme up when the
owner of a Holiday Inn realized that his hotel was no
| onger financially viable and put the market on --
his business on to sell. Haymarket |earned about it,
the hotel was for sale, and due to it already being
the type of building that could be easily transforned
into a recovery facility with roons, beds, kitchens,
of fice, conference roons, and nore, Haymarket began
talking wwth Itasca about purchasing it.

At first, it looked Iike a win-win
for everyone, because even according to Itasca's own
experts, due to the difficult location and better and
newer hotels in the area as conpetition, the Holiday
| nn woul d nost |ikely not be an attractive purchase
for any other business or hotel chain and woul d
remain enpty.

There have been an abundance of
graphs, expert theories, and highly unlikely

scenarios thrown at Haymarket these |ast two years,
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and Haymar ket has answered or acconmmopbdat ed each and
every one of themto the benefit of Itasca.

| understand why initially many
peopl e are agai nst having Haymarket here, but if you
set aside your fears along with -- and truly listen
to what Haymarket has offered and prom sed, you wl|
see, open your mnd, how the slight inpact you may
think will happen is far overshadowed by all the good
that will happen as having themas a community
partner. They have nade those prom ses to you.

In fact, one of Itasca's own experts
admtted that in her study she did not include the
negative inpact that would happen if the hotel had
been |l eft vacant.

An opportunity to hel p educate your
youth by real experts in the field who have decades
of experience on substance abuse shoul d be your
nunber one priority. And Haymarket, unlike anyone
el se out there, even in the education system and
police stations -- situations, are the experts and
t he ones who can give that best -- your youth the
best chance of surviving this.

| f you think that your youth are not

at risk, excuse ne, but you are wong. You have at
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your fingertips the very best here to fight this

di sease for your children with those -- prevention.
Dr. Lustig has prom sed and has comm tted Haymarket
to work with your schools and community on drug
educati on and prevention. What they offer you is far
nore than what you think may happen or be an i npact
on your society. Having such a val uabl e partner
eclipses all other hypothetical fears you may have at
this point.

You may not like the idea of it
comng here, but the truth is, that is not enough to
deny Haymarket. |It's not about |iking them or not
liking them They are conpliant with the zoni ng.
|tasca's experts have confirned that. They are
legally allowed to be here, and, nost inportantly,
they are offering back far nore than they are asking
fromyou

Haymarket's right to cone here is
not about a personal feeling that anyone may have; it
I s about doing what is right for Itasca and the
communi ties around you that will save lives. And any
I npact that you feel nmay cone on you, saving |ives
shoul d be the nost inportant one you consi der.

Thank you.
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CHAI RVAN DALY: Thank you, Ms. Hunbert, for
your comments this evening.

M5. BRENNAN. Good evening. M nane is Lisa
Danna, D, as in David, a-n-n-a, Brennan, B as in
baker, r-e-n-n-a-n, and | am a resident of Wheaton,
II'linois at 108 East Jefferson Avenue.

| have lived in DuPage County and
nearby Elk G ove Village for nost of ny life. | am
here in support of opening Haymarket Center of DuPage
and to share with you ny relevant |ived experience as
a wonman rai sed by drug addicts in biking distance of
this town hall.

| want to share with you not just
the tragedy of losing both ny nother and ny father to
the ravages of heroin but also the cost to the
community of failing to address drugs, and especially
opi oi d addi cti on.

My twn sister and | were not the
only victins of ny parents' and ny uncle's addiction.
My grandparents, public school teachers, police
of ficers, nedical professionals, social workers, and
t axpayers everywhere paid the price. They housed us,
clothed us, fed us, protected us, educated us, and |

amforever in their debt for the beautiful life that
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| now | ead.
To be clear, addiction is not a
soci oecononmi c issue 30 mles away in Chicago.
Addiction is blind. [It's an equal opportunity
destroyer. |It's like a tornado; it may only kill two
or three people, like in ny famly, but it takes down

half the towmm with it and the community's resources
to rebuildit.

Unfortunately, ny famly is not an
anomaly. You can see it in the ever-rising
statistics of addiction death in DuPage County. And
there are many nore of our neighbors still abusing
drugs but still alive but abusing right now as |
speak to you this nonent.

W all want it to stop, but no one
wants to take the treatnent center. Every community
cries "not it." And so | ask, if not you, then who?

It sounds like a |ot of you are
worri ed about the resources that go into Haynmarket,
but | prom se you, you are al ready paying those
bills.

My nother was arrested for drugs and
I ncarcerated for six nonths when ny sister and | were

only seven years old. That's when we received what
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was then called welfare. W never had our own hone.
We had no health insurance, so we went to the
energency roomfor treatnent, which rises the nedical
bills for us all.

My sister and | attended seven
different schools before we graduated. Teachers
parented us, and the school paid for our |unches,
extracurricular activities, and field trips.

Enmer genci es happened. W called
anbul ances that we could not pay for. W called
pol i ce.

We saw t herapi sts at the Kenneth
Young Center for free.

We couldn't pay our utility bills.

W went to college. W got Pell
Grants and schol ar shi ps.

Those are all community and taxpayer
resources that we all pay when we can't eradicate
drug addiction in our communities. W are all paying
those bills right now

Sure, you could blane ny parents,
but the fact was, they couldn't get treatnent. Do
you have any idea how expensive it is to get

addiction treatnent? Any idea?
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My sister and | were schl epped al ong
to the closest nmethadone clinic to our home which was
all the way in Chicago. It was too far; it was not
convenient; and it didn't |ast.

At 19 | stood in the energency room
of Al exian Brothers Medical Center begging for ny
then hal l ucinating nother to be admtted to their
hospital just |ong enough for her to detox so she
could get treatnent while sober. She had no
I nsurance. She was on Medicaid. So the highest
| evel of practitioner who could treat her was a
soci al worker, not a doctor. No nedical doctor.

After | left, they rel eased her, and
she wal ked honme in the cold, still hallucinating,
across Arlington Heights Road. M dad was in jail,
so he couldn't pick her up. | was told that the
hospital had no choice to rel ease her because she
could not pay for the addiction unit.

Today, even with insurance,

I npatient treatnment is staggeringly expensive. Wich
one of you could pay $50, 000 out of pocket? Could
you pay that tw ce?

Nei ther of nmy parents lived to
see 50. M dad was 43 years old when he died of an
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overdose in nmy grandma's arns, her only child, born
on her birthday and dead in her arns. He bought his
last hit 20 m nutes fromwhere | stand today.

My not her was 49 when she died at
Al exi an Brothers of a liver infection, the
consequences of hepatitis from heroin needl es.

My uncle died at 56 of an overdose
In a stranger's hone, soneone we didn't even know.

Opioid addiction is a famly and
community disease -- we all have it -- but it is one
that can be cured. |If there had been treatnent for
nmy parents, ny sister and | may not have the had to
rai se oursel ves.

| cannot describe the enotional
trauma that we have learned to live with. M
gr andnot hers, who were your nei ghbors, who owned
honmes, worked and |ived in these suburbs, would not
have had to spend years in fear of their children's
fate only to watch their children die. M children
woul d have had grandparents, and | woul d have had
themto call on for their wisdomand their support.

The social services of our
communi ties, schools, village services, police, food,

and i nconme support would not have had to be expended
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in an attenpt to stabilize an unstable famly.

Sonme of you fear the nen and wonman
who wll be treated at Haynmarket. | amhere to tell
you that they live on your block, attend your church,
shop in your grocery store, are the parents of your
children's friends, are your children's friends; and
they are far nore dangerous using at hone than
getting treatnent at Haynarket.

These fears are not supported by
| ogic or by evidence. To be clear, drug addicts are
not dangerous when they are seeking treatnent, and
especially not when they are inpatient. They are
danger ous when they are seeking drugs and the neans
to pay for them

My fears are lived realities. The
reality is that drug-seeking is dangerous. The
reality is that raising children in a honme with drugs
I's dangerous. The reality is |loved ones trying on
their owmn to stop their child, their spouse, their
friend, their parent, is dangerous.

The reality is failure to treat
opi oi d addi cti on has been proven to be dangerous in
the statistics of our dead children, dead parents,

dead friends, dead nei ghbors, dead opioid addicts in
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DuPage County. \When you stop drug treatnent in a
safe facility such as Haynmar ket proposes, you mnake
the community unsafe.

You have not only an opportunity but
an obligation to make a sound deci sion based on facts
and not fear. | inplore you, fromthe bottom of ny
broken heart, to allow Haymarket to offer hope in
treatment. | know ltascais alittle town, but it
can be a giant in saving lives in DuPage County.

Thank you.

CHAI RVAN DALY: Thank you for your conments.

MR WLSON:. M nane is Lanny Wlson. That's
L-a-n-n-y, last nane, Wi-Il-s-0-n. M address is 336
Forest Road in Hinsdale.

| thought that | had carried a few
credentials, but | feel inconpetent after |istening
to the two previous speakers.

| wear several hats as | cone before
you this evening. 1|'ve been a nenber of the DuPage
County Board of Health since 2001 and have been its
vice president the majority of those years. |'ma
foundi ng and continue to be a board nenber of the
DuPage Health Coalition, a partnership of health

partners including hospitals, doctors, and community
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organi zati on | eaders.

Subst ance use di sorder is one of our
maj or focus areas. On QOctober 27th, 2020, just | ast
year, we wote a letter to Dr. Lustig and the
Haymar ket Center thanking themfor their efforts to
expand access to critical treatnent resources here in
t he western suburbs.

| have served as cochair of the
Heroin and Opi oid Prevention and Educati on Task
Force, or the HOPE Task Force, since our first
neeting January the 19th, 2018. In July of 2019, we
also wote a letter in support of Haymarket Center
DuPage.

|"'ma retired obstetrician-
gynecol ogist. After 40 years in private practice in
Hi nsdal e, | delivered well over 6,000 babies and
| oved nost every nonent of it.

| canme here before you, though, not
wearing those different titles. | come here as a
42-year resident of DuPage County, having noved ny
famly into this wonderful part of the world in the
fall of 1979.

Nationally and locally we are in the

m dst of an opioid crisis. You hear that tinme and
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time again. It's the truth. Drug overdose has
becone the | eading cause of injury related death in
the United States taking the |ives of many young
people in their prine, and we're starting to see nore
people in their mdlife, and as our previous speaker
menti oned, the 50s and 40s and 60s are not inmmune to
death from over dose.

Here in DuPage County we suffered
112 opioid overdose death in 2020 al one, which is a
17 percent increase from 2019, despite a | ot of
i ncredi ble work that we've been doing to try to help
heal this problem

Each overdose death inpacts our
community's | andscape, and each one of those is
preventable. As a DuPage County community, we sinply
need to pull together the resources to have these
lives and to save these lives which are sinply
pricel ess.

DuPage County knows how to pull
toget her cultures of collaboration |ike no other
pl ace on earth, | propose. Despite the collaborative
efforts of such organization as the DuPage County
Heal th Departnent, the DuPage County Board, the HOPE
Task Force, the DuPage Health Coalition, we still
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suffered a 17 percent increase in opioid overdose
deat hs | ast year.

That's where the Haynarket Center
DuPage cones into play. W need their help. The
col | aboration that we've put together needs themto
be part of this culture of collaboration.

Access to evidence-based treatnent
Is an essential part of good health and recovery from
t he substance use disorder that is plaguing our
residents. A 2017 survey by the Substance Abuse and
Mental Health Services Adm nistration, or SAMHSA,
stated that in Anerica only about 19 percent of
i ndividuals with a substance use di sorder received
treatnent. |Isn't that crazy?

To increase the nunber of DuPage
County residents receiving treatnent, we nust
I ncrease access to care in our communities.
Haymar ket Center is proposing a DuPage County
facility that will provide a full continuum of care
for those wth substance use disorder, sonething that
we do not have here. W take care of bits and pieces
of it, but we need Haynarket to help close the gap as
soon as possible. Their proposal wll vastly

I ncrease access to conprehensive treatnment and
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recovery resources for DuPage County residents. The
i npacts will benefit the overall health of our
comruni ties and our residents.

As a retired obstetrician, an
article in the Chicago Tribune dated July the 18th,
2021, about three weeks ago, caught nmy attention.
Because | believe it to be quite relevant, |'ve
arranged to have several copies nmade for you to | ook
at at your convenience. M last fewremarks wll be
focused on that article entitled "Hunt for Drug Rehab
Made Easier."

The barriers to treatnent of
pregnant wonen with substance use di sorder have been
I nnuner abl e, but the pandem c has created even nore
barriers. The article intertwnes the story of a
| ady nanmed Megan Sins, a pregnant person seeking
treatnment for her substance use disorder, but it also
has i nportant information about the difficulties all
pregnant wonen have to endure as they try to seek

hel p to have a heal thy pregnancy.

Sadly, | must admt that | was part
of the problemfor nuch of nmy practice life. | kind
of learned as the years went by. | only retired a

coupl e of years ago, so | saw the light in ny | ast

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services
(630) 462-0060 www.groveandassoc.com

Page 34




© 00 N oo o B~ w N Pk

N NN NN P B R R R R R R R
A W N P O ©W 00 N O OO M W N B O

HAYMARKET DuPAGE LLC
Report of Proceedings - 08/11/2021

years.

But then, as is still currently, the
law in about half the states in the United States,
drug use during pregnancy was consi dered child abuse,
and doctors were required to report suspected cases.
And possi bly these pregnant wonen woul d have to go to
jail or whatever would happen with people who were
di sobeyi ng the | aw.

Fortunately, nore states |ike
I1linois are now shifting away from renovi ng babi es
I n an acknow edgnent that the punitive era of the
1980s crack baby proved to be unjust.

Haymar ket Center is one of the few
places not just in Illinois but in the country where
pregnant nons can be accepted and given appropriate
evi dence- based care. Experts say that prograns |ike
Haymar ket which allow children to stay with their
nmons during substance use and nental health treatnent
are the kind of full-spectrumrehab needed to reduce
t he nunber of babies born to nothers who, |ike other
Americans, are increasingly struggling wth drug use
di sorder.

There has been a fourfold increase

i n opioid use disorders anong pregnant wonen in the
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past 20 years, according to the National Center on
Substance Use and Child Wl fare. Wth the rise of
the opioid epidemc, there has been a grow ng
novenent anong heal th-care professionals and state
social workers to help nons get sober rather than
puni sh their illness by taking away their babies,

whi ch can have |ifelong detrinental effects for both
the nons and their children.

|"mclosing the end -- toward the
end of ny little talk here. So sorry it's taken so
| ong.

The efforts to support nons wanting
to get sober is rooted in decades of research show ng
the lifel ong consequences of renoving a baby and
negati ve outcones for children stuck in the
over burdened and expensive foster care systemthat we
just heard about with our previous speaker.

Puni shnent doesn't make anybody a
better nomor nake themwant to use less. |If
anything, it exacerbates the problem Wen children
are renoved fromtheir nons, it's a risk for rel apse.
That's where Haynmarket conmes in. They do it the
right way; they keep famlies together.

| hear that here in Itasca you're
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considering not allowing that to happen, and that's a
sadness. | hope that you reconsider that thought.

The hero of this Tribune article
gave birth to a healthy son in April of this year
whil e recei ving conprehensive treatnent, the sane
ki nd of treatnent provided by Haymarket Center. She
said that the programwas exactly what she needed.
She called it a safe, judgnent-free place to get
sober while allowing her to be with her greatest
notivation, her child. "Once |I had the baby," she
said, "I felt | had purpose again."

| | ove happy endings. Don't we all?
The Village of Itasca has the opportunity to be a
hero for many, many happy endi ngs. Wen Haynarket
Center DuPage cones to DuPage County -- not if, but
when they cone to DuPage County -- we wll all be the
hel pers for nore stories with happy endi ngs ri ght
here in our own backyard.

Thank you.

CHAI RMAN DALY: Thank you for your comments,

Dr. WI son.
M5. FRY: (Good evening. |'mLaura Fry, F-r-y,
25617 West | vanhoe in Wauconda, Il1inois.

|'"d i ke to thank the Conm ssion for
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giving us this opportunity to speak tonight.

| run a nonprofit that serves four
counties, Lake, MHenry, suburban Cook and DuPage.
W work closely with the HOPE Task Force, the Health
Depart ment, Coroner Jorgensen. W work on the
street; we work on the front lines. Every single
day, nyself and ny outreach coordinators get calls
from people |looking for treatnent, and we search and
we search and we wait. W are a snmall 11-person
nonprofit, but I wll tell you, there is not a week
that goes by that | don't |ose a participant waiting
for treatnment. I'msorry to be alittle enotional,
because this just happened yesterday.

| don't know if you can see ny
T-shirt. W're not tal king about drug addi cts here,
we're tal king about humans, hunmans that deserve one
chance, 100 chances, 5,000 chances. Please hel p us.
We don't have enough treatnent. W don't have
enough.

2020 saw 93,000 people die in this
country from overdose, the highest nunber in recorded
history. W don't need to be taking resources away,
we need to be adding them And | really would |ike

to challenge the Village of Itasca to be part of the
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solution, not part of the problem |If not us, who,
| i ke someone before me said. And if not now, when?
100, 000 dead, is that when we take notice? 125, 000
dead, is that enough? Wen is it enough?

| can't answer this phone anynore
and not have sonewhere to take people, people who
want to get well. And on a nonthly basis, |I do drive
peopl e down to Haymarket in Chicago. Personally
speaking, Itasca's a little closer, so |I'd appreciate
that. But we need nore treatnent. W need nore
beds.

The Haynmar ket programis the best
|'ve ever stepped foot in. And not only do they help
t he people with substance use disorder, but they're
going to help this whole comunity.

But, please, | beg of you, we need
hel p. W need beds. People want to get better.
Nobody wakes up in the norning and says, hey, | think
"Il die of a drug overdose today. Please help ne
hel p t hem

Thank you.

CHAI RVAN DALY: Thank you, Ms. Fry.
M5. CAPONE: Hi, nmy nane is Mary Jo Capone,

C-a-p-o0-n-e, 136 Schiller Place, Itasca.
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This is ny son, Phil, three days
before he died. (Displaying photo). ['mtalking on
his behalf and a | ot that | know about Haymarket .
|"'mcomng froma different point of viewthan
everyone el se has cane from so pl ease.

As | |ooked at the conputer, it is
very hard to be opiate addiction. Phil was an addi ct
for 13 years; started at 17, died at 30. Mst don't
live that long. 1.2 achieve sobriety for -- 1.2

percent achi eve sobriety for one year, 2.2 percent

achi eve sobriety for one to five years. 10.6 mllion
users in the United States. It's a very hard drug to
beat. |f Haymarket was the answer, |'d be thrill ed.

Phil was a patient in Haymarket
three tines. He graduated three tines. He did not
want Haymarket in Itasca. Phil stated that if
Haymar ket canme to Itasca, we would have to nove
because it would be too easy for himto get drugs.

He cane to the first neeting, but it
was very hard on himenotionally, so he couldn't cone
to any neetings anynore. M son has been in around
15 treatnments from Arizona to California to four in
IIlinois multiple tines. Phil said, "If you want

treatnment, you'll findit. You'll findit." He was
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on the phone, he called, he called; he wanted to get
better.

When you rel apse or don't follow the
rules at Haymarket, you nust leave. 1In the Cty of
Chi cago, you have the bus system and you have the CTA
whi ch hel p people get around. M son did sleep on
the EIl many tinmes when he got kicked out because he
didn't want to call nme. He got kicked out one tine.

Where would they go in a small town
when they get kicked out of Haymarket? Maybe in the
pat h behind the public pool, you know? Wen they get
ki cked out, you're out, you're on the streets.

| had called the honel ess shelters.
To get in a honel ess shelter, you have to be a DuPage
resi dent and be drug-free or else you cannot get in a
resident -- get in there.

Phil, of course, was in the court
system And while in the court system a Cook County
judge -- | don't have his nane, but | can find it if
it's necessary -- ordered ny son, Phil, who doesn't
| ook |ike a Cook County inmate, to remain at Cook
County jail until he was able to get in treatnent
ot her than Haymarket. M son stood at Cook County

two- and-a-half weeks. He got in Rosecrance then.
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A mgjority of Haymarket patients do

not have famly support. | know there because
|'ve been -- | supported ny son 100 percent. 1've
been to the famly nights. | have a conparison to

other treatnent centers |ike Rosecrance and Gat eway
where the parents -- patients have support, which is
huge for the patients.

Many patients are dual diagnosis,
which is extrenely hard to treat when you're treating
drug addiction and nental health.

In a certain part of the treatnent,
you must find a job. That was very easy in the city.
A lot of the nen went and worked at a neat packing
pl ace two bl ocks away from Haymarket. O hers used
public transportation to get around. Al so, nmany are

felons, which ny son was a felon too, which nakes it

very hard to find a job. | know that firsthand. How
many business in Itasca are willing to hide
addicts -- hire addicts | et alone felons?

Anmbul ance service. Phil overdosed
in Haymarket, which the Cty of Chicago was called to
revive him |'ve called Itasca four tines for Phil
and one tine for a friend. They were at ny house in

no tinme, which resulted in ny son living longer. It
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woul d be a disservice to Itasca residents if our
anbul ances were at Haynar ket when we needed them

Everyone's tal ki ng about the uprise
in the overdoses. |It's going to hit our town with
Haymarket. We're going to have a lot of calls. So
expect Haymarket to be using our 911 system

Al'so, with our Metra train right
over here, | know again fromexperience it's really
quick to junp on the train, hit the west side, and
cone back for drugs. O if they don't want to | eave,
| also know that the drug dealers fromthe west side
will gladly deliver it to you. Supply -- it cones
down to supply and demand. W have a big -- a | ot of
addicts that are going to want drugs, because it's
very hard to get off these drugs, and we will -- our
towmn will becone gang nenbers fromthe west side
driving in drugs. M son did use delivery service
too. | know it happens.

So our police departnent is going to
be extrenely -- have an extrene anount of -- they're
going to be overl oaded because they do 911 calls, so
they're going to have to investigate everything too.

Qur town wll never be the safe,

small town that it is right nowwth kids riding
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their bikes freely. You may think |I'm being dramatic
or exaggerating. | amnot. | lived this, and | know
it. It's like bringing death to Itasca. Qur crine
rate will skyrocket.

This is comng froma nother of an
addict. | would not want young i npressionable
children around my child when he was using.

You would think that | would want
Haymarket in ny town. Yes, | believe they need
treatnent, but our small town will not be able to
handl e what goes on in this facility.

Thank you very nuch.

CHAI RMAN DALY: Thank you for your conments.

MR WOLFE: Still Mchael Wlfe, Wo-I1-f-e, at
922 Clover Ridge Lane in Itasca. You'll pardon the
voice for a second. |'m hopefully not the only one
who has had a fairly gut-wenching experience so far
t hi s evening.

M. Chai rman and Conmi ssi oners,

t hank you for this opportunity to coment. | have
four fairly extensive points where | hope | can bring
sone perspective and would |like to get back to the
topic at hand, which is zoning.

Item No. 1 relates to stigma. |
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must sadly confirmthat there are at |east a handful,
If not nore, ltasca residents who have nade conments,
both publically and privately, that stignatize
addiction. If you haven't noticed it personally
already, then this is sonething you need to be aware
of .

Certain residents speak of how this
facility mght ruin our beautiful town, as if there
I's sonething ugly about treating addiction or about
those facing substance use di sorders.

Certain residents gquestion whether
t hose people should be allowed to use our library, as
i f those struggling wth addiction are sonehow a
t hreat.

Certain residents have even inplied
t hat Haymar ket shoul d be deni ed due process. Sone of
the comments are blatant, others are a little nore
subtle, but they are all inexcusable. There is no
pl ace for those views here. | hope that the Pl anning
Comm ssi on and Board openly denounce any questions or
comments that reflect any perspective of this sort.
Public coments of this kind should have no i npact
what soever on the Planning Conm ssion's reconmendati on.

The need for treatnent for substance
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abuse disorders is undeniable, so Itasca should do
its part to consider all potential avenues to address
this issue.

That being said, let's not forget
why stigma has been brought into the spotlight. It
I s Haymar ket who has nmade a regular point of FO Aing
the Village for e-mails fromour residents and then
I ncl udi ng those e-mails as exhibits, but it has not
I ncl uded any of the overwhel m ng nunber of ot her
comments that speak agai nst those views. There has
been no bal ance in the picture that Haynmarket has
pai nt ed.

Early in its testinony, Haymarket
brought up stigma. M. Dickson asked Dr. Lustig,
quote, We have a lot of coments fromresidents in
|tasca who fear the location of the facility relative
to the public library, relative to a I ocal school.

Do you think those fears are related to the stignma
associated with being a person in care?

And Dr. Lustig's response was,
gquote, | wll answer this question two ways. First
and forenost, yes.

Under public questioning, Dr. Lustig

further clarified, quote, | believe nost people still
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have fundanental negative beliefs as it relates to
substance use di sorders.

Haymar ket even went so far as to
openly suggest that our own Pl anni ng Conm ssi on was
not treating their zoning position objectively. This
goes back a ways, so there's been sone turnover on
this Comm ssion. Quote, For every person who has
said no and for every person who has al ready deci ded
to vote no on this zoning proposal, | ask you to pay
particular attention. These kinds of accusations
have even continued this evening fromsone of our
ot her speakers.

For all of the research that
Haymar ket has cited, they have not cited a single
theory that can accurately predict who will have
these views and who will not. Nowhere does the
research suggest that it is accurate to assune that
any and all individuals will have negative beliefs.
Nowhere does this research suggest that those who
even hold stigmatizing views always act on those
vi ews agai nst those battling addiction. Nowhere does
the research suggest that these views cannot change.
And, nost inportantly, nowhere does the research

i ndi cate that you, the Planning Conm ssion, wll
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respond to a zoning application in any sort of way
that reflects stigm, even if a handful of its
resi dents have expressed those vi ews.

Item 2, evidence-based prograns.
There seens to have been a return to this discussion
and the rigor of the research behind them There has
been a | ot of testinony spanning al nost two years
now, so | thought it would be hel pful to rem nd
everyone of sonme very early testinony on that matter.

Back in Decenber of 2019, | asked
Dr. Lustig about their evidence-based prograns and
the studies that support them | asked who nakes the
determ nation as to whether the studies are rigorous
enough. Dr. Lustig answered, We have both our
clinical vice president as well|l as our director of
operations who helps to wite the grants as well as
nmysel f who evaluates it. So there's a clinical team
that | ooks at the interventions that we do to nake
sure that they' re appropriate for the popul ati on
we' re serving, end quote.

So, according to Dr. Lustig, it's
Dr. Lustig and his staff who deci de whether their
prograns are rigorous enough. Mybe it's just ne,

but when | think evidence-based, |I'm not sure that
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it's the staff |eading the prograns who should get to
deci de what is and is not rigorous enough.

ltem No. 3 is touchy. 1'd like to
follow up on a question posed by a Ms. Petkus --
pardon the pronunciation -- during public questioning
of Dr. Lustig. WM. Chairman, you did not think the
guestion was answerable, but | think that it wll
actually help the Pl anning Comm ssion to expl ore what
t hat question was about. The question was this: |Is
the estimated cost to Itasca worth saving even one
life?

My nephew has a severe peanut
allergy. M daughter has a mld heart condition. M
father-in-law is equi pped with a pacemaker. M
not her-in-law recently broke her hip and required
energency transport via 911. They are all residents
of Itasca.

Haymarket's facility is estimated to
nonopol i ze one in every five energency response calls
in ltasca, and that's not even considering any
residual or secondary calls that m ght cone from a
future client of Haymarket or a forner client of
Haymar ket who ends up needi ng EMS services before or

after they are officially in Haynmarket's care. Those

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services
(630) 462-0060 www.groveandassoc.com




© 00 N oo o B~ w N Pk

N NN NN P B R R R R R R R
A W N P O ©W 00 N O OO M W N B O

HAYMARKET DuPAGE LLC
Report of Proceedings - 08/11/2021

are calls that | consider to be attributable to
Haymar ket even if they aren't placed by a patient or
they aren't placed at Haynarket's address.

The residents of Itasca depend on
the availability of energency services too. W in
this roomwould |ike to judge who is nore deserving
of those services? No price can be put on a life
that is lost to an untreated substance use di sorder,
and ny heart goes out to anyone and everyone, all of
t hose who have spoken so far tonight touched by this
horrible tragedy. At the sane tine, no price can be
put on a life that is lost if critical resources and
infrastructure are diverted el sewhere.

Finally, item4: On July 28th, this
July 28th, Dr. Lustig made the foll ow ng statenent:
Let's be really clear about why we've been doing this
for 28 zoning hearings. Plain and sinple is people
are dying; nothers are dying; children are dying. |
know it's a very unconfortable topic for people to
hear the anmount of death and overdoses that we
experienced in this state and across country, so |
just want to recogni ze that.

First, let me be clear. Haymarket

needs to stop speaking for ne and the residents of
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|tasca. You don't know ne, and | can speak for
nysel f, as |'ve made abundantly clear. | am

conpl etely confortabl e having conversati ons about a
range of challenging topics, but this is not

political theater or a filmtrailer, this is a zoning
petition. W have been here for 28 -- now nore --
zoni ng hearings because there is an organi zati on who
Is petitioning for a facility that wll serve nore
than 4,500 clients annually in a town of |ess than
10, 000 peopl e.

The petitioner has cited broad data
about the need for their services, but they still
have not provided any specific data to support their
claimthat the need is so large in Itasca and the
surrounding area that we wll benefit fromthe
capacity of the proposed facility.

According to the petitioner's data,
an estimated 57,000 residents of DuPage County --
this is back in 2018 -- had a need for their services
t hat went unaddressed. Presunmably that nunber has
gone up since then. Even if we grant that those
estimates are reasonabl e, DuPage County has over
900, 000 residents. For our 9,000 residents of

|tasca, that would nean that we would be home to
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about 600 or so potential clients for this new
facility. Not 600 clients needi ng annual services;
600 total. And |'m being generous here, because
there is data out there that suggests that the need
for these services isn't evenly spread fromsuburb to
suburb i n DuPage.

It i1s unfortunate, but for residents
who did not get the needed treatnent, their condition
can becone life-threatening, so DuPage County has
data on the services that are provided to those
extrene cases. Those kinds of services are not
proportionately delivered here.

The petitioner has noted that it is
critical that there be public transportation to serve
the needs of their clients. The petitioner is asking
for a special use of this property because of its
access to public transportation, despite the fact
that the |l ocation has al nbst no access what soever to
public transportation in DuPage County. The
petitioner has made no changes to their proposal or
reconsi dered their proposal to address this critical
flaw.

They have al so noted that it is

critical for their clients to have a support network
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near by, but they have refused to define what they
nmean by near by.

The proposed facility is in a
busi ness district, and the petitioner has nade
nunmerous cl ai ns about the staff who wll take regul ar
advant age of | ocal goods and services in |Itasca.
There's been sone debate about those figures, but
ei ther way, what about the clients? Those 4,500
clients thensel ves are not predicted to support
anything in Itasca. Oh, and the business isn't going
to pay any taxes. So if there is any inpact at all
to our infrastructure, we foot the bill.

That is why we are here. W are
here to consider a zoni ng request.

| stand strongly in favor of
offering treatnent options to those with substance
use di sorders and being a part of the solution, but
Haymarket's petition is not at all harnonious wth
our zoning. The size and extent of what has been
proposed is inappropriate, and the need for nore beds
i n DuPage does not nean that this proposal fits here.
We can do sonething, but it doesn't nean we have to
do this. It is ny strong opinion that the Planning

Comm ssi on deny their request.
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Thank you.

CHAI RVAN DALY: Thank you, M. Wl fe.

It's 8:05. Wiy don't we recess
until 8:15.

(Recess taken.)

CHAl RVAN DALY: Ckay. W're going to begin
now at 8:15.

Deanne, who is our next
questioner -- or conmenter. Excuse ne.

MR. BUTLER  Bob Butler, 301 West Center
Street, Itasca. Also pastor here in town at 400
North Wal nut, The Center. And | want to speak today
and make comments today because of just sone of the
stuff | hear that rips ny heart about.

Primarily in the words -- soneone
asked ne recently am| for or against Haymarket, and
| said, well, I"'mfor Itasca. And they |ooked at ne
as if | was nuts. And | said, no, really, I am |I'm
for Itasca, and I'mfor Haymarket. And he said, how
can you with be both? And | go, you know what? |
saw sone things throughout this experience the | ast
coupl e years that actually nmade ne just take stock.

You know, when people are willing to

be conmtted to one another, you see small town
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pride, which is really interesting to ne. In a world
that's constantly changing, we're all | ooking for

sonething, and so there is this sense | want to hold
onto sonething | have, sonething that's sweet and
beautiful; and then there's this other side that was
just ugly where | saw kids shouting negative slogans
and sayi ng negative things and not even understandi ng
what was goi ng on, all because an organi zati on who
wor ks downt own wanted to nove out into DuPage County
and has had sone issues trying to find a pl ace
because of -- you can say it's not stigma, but it is.
| can be for both. And as a
spiritual leader, I'"'mhere to kind of just kind of
try to reevaluate for those in the roomwho believe
as | do that Jesus Christ |lived and died for
sonet hing and for soneone and for the sane people who
we are now having this conversation about and for
those children and for the people in our conmunity.
And | have a sense that when we
really put a face to it, that's what shock cones in,
and people go, well, you know, we're just talking
about a zoning neeting. Well, yeah, we are, and
we're not. And so we can pretend to do a | ot of

t hi ngs.
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Now, I'mcurrently tal king through a
series wwth ny group that | shepherd about stories.
And there's a lot of good stories within the word of
God. You know, there's the prodigal son who goes
away and cones back. There's the idea that there are
sheeps and goats in the world. And there are ideas
out there about good samaritans. | wote an article
at the beginning of this, and it was really about the
Good Sanaritan.

You know, | love this towmn. | -- |
came -- | canme here four-and-a-half years ago -- a
little over four years ago now, and | can't tell you
how much | | ove being here in Itasca. | love the
conversations with the public officials as they walk
to work. | love the jousting with folks in ny
nei ghbor hood who want to have educat ed conversati ons.
| lTove it. And | |look around and | wonder, you know,
can we keep this, this great idea and nove it
forward? And can we be a town, nmaybe -- | don't
know -- that is so Biblically relevant to a society
that is so in need of us? Wat if the small town of
Itasca with all that it has actually surrounded sone
peopl e who were hurting and made a decision to | ove

them and redeemthenf? Wat if we actually took it

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services
(630) 462-0060 www.groveandassoc.com

Page 56




© 00 N oo o B~ w N Pk

N NN NN P B R R R R R R R
A W N P O ©W 00 N O OO M W N B O

HAYMARKET DUPAGE LLC

Report of Proceedings - 08/11/2021 Page 57

seriously when Christ said | ove your nei ghbor and he
meant the addict, the al coholic.

And, | have to tell you, |'ve been
shepherdi ng those people for years upon years upon
years, and | still do it today. For the |ast 28
years, |'ve hel ped people get out of their addiction.
| " ve hel ped them understand what the problemis. And
|'"'mgoing to have to tell you all this: W're all in
recovery. W're all recovering from sonething.

And so in the reality that there are
sone people with sone defined things that either put
a drug or sone kind of substance in their body that
sonehow just has taken them over, there is no greater
understanding that a small town could do than to wap
its arns around those folks. And maybe it is 4,000
people we affect every year that change their |ives
and maybe we break sone cycles instead of standing
here and saying do we need it. | don't know, another
person died this week. In fact, the Gty of Chicago
gquotes that 31 people a week are dying. Wll, that's
the City of Chicago, soit's a fewnore mllion
peopl e, but DuPage is close.

So as soneone who's here and

representative of the spiritual values of Jesus, I'm
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here before you to ask you that if all of the things
line up, that is, if all of the things that have been
| ai d out pre-Haymarket proposal and they show up and
they put it on the table and you say, yeah, you've
met everything, that you nmake a decision in favor of.
Because by making a decision in favor of, you're
actual ly saying, you know what, | understand that
doi ng good soneti nmes costs us sonet hi ng.
And if | were to divide out the
150, 000 you | ose from what ever the property taxes
were for Holiday Inn and say if we saved 20 lives, is
it worth it? But if we change 4,000 and it begins to
spread, what if we change the world and addiction
doesn't carry the stigma. And Jesus will | ook at us,
and | guarantee you this fromthe bottomof ny heart,
we Wil be blessed nore than we already are in things
that are intangible.
That's all | have to say.
CHAl RMAN DALY: Thank you, M. Butler.
MR. DADDABBO Hello, ny nane is M ke
Daddabbo. Last nane is spelled D a-d-d-a-b-b-o.
Can | begi n speaki ng?
CHAI RVAN DALY: And your address, sir?
M5 BRENNAN: 319 North Catal pa.
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CHAI RVAN DALY: Thank you.

MR. DADDABBO So ny only concern is 10 years
ago | went through a rough patch in ny life, and when
| went through it, I went to go talk to a | ocal
priest. Wen | talked to him he told ne that |
shoul d go seek professional help.

So | went to go see a therapist and
hoping that it would help ne deal with ny problem
But it wasn't going anywhere. So one of ny --
sonebody that | knew was going through a simlar
situation. He suggested that he cone -- | cone talk
to his pastor, so | did.

Wth him as soon as | went with him
and net with him everything changed. | knew that
talking to himwould help ne nore so than talking to
a professional. So | would see himweekly. |
started going to church, started reading the Bible
nore often, because | knew | had to get right. |
knew | had to encounter -- | had to deal with ny
problens, and | had to deal with them so. And I
al so had ny kids that | had to take care of, and |
had ot her stuff that needed to take care of.

That made ne understand that | solve

my problem get through it. It took tinme; didn't
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rush it. But at the end of the day, | knew that
first | had to sustain ny famly, sustain what | was
goi ng through, and I had to answer for it and | had
to pay for it. So wth hard work, | ended up com ng
even.
So as a taxpayer of Itasca, | just
want to understand that who is going to -- who's
going to sustain this additional possibly 4,000
people? Wiy should | have to? | nean, | -- ny heart

goes out to people, it truly does, anybody that deals
with addiction. | even with ny pastor that | have,
he calls ne up sonetines, and | have to go talk to
people. And | really feel unconfortable talking in
front of people, especially right now So -- but I
do it because | know it hel ps peopl e.

But | answer for it, and when | have
an issue and | have to pay ny bills, | know that |
got to do it.

So at the end of the day, as a
resident of Itasca, as a beautiful town that it is
right now, as elected officials that you are, you
have to answer to us because we el ect you in office,
so you woul d probably want to keep the sane matrix as

it is now And just as a resident, | just need to

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services
(630) 462-0060 www.groveandassoc.com




© 00 N oo o B~ w N Pk

N NN NN P B R R R R R R R
A W N P O ©W 00 N O OO M W N B O

HAYMARKET DUPAGE LLC

Report of Proceedings - 08/11/2021 Page 61

understand howis this going to get paid for?

Because | pay for other things, and I'mpretty -- and
| have -- | have ny own things. So that's ny
concern.

So that's all 1 have.

CHAI RMAN DALY: Thank you, M. Daddabbo.

MR. PETERSON. Thank you, everyone. M nane
Is Ryan Peterson, P-e-t-e-r-s-o0-n, and | live at
321 South Cherry Street in Itasca.

| do not support the opening of the
proposed facility in its current formand size.
Based upon the hearing so far, | still don't believe
that the Village possesses the infrastructure and
ener gency support services a proposed facility of
this size would require, even with a third-party
anbul ance service. | fear that locating a facility
of this size would have serious consequences for both
Itasca's current residents as well as the facility's
proposed future residents.

Several years ago when | was |ivVving
in a different community, | experienced what sone
parents woul d consider to be a nightmare. Wile |
was alone with ny twn tw-year-old sons, one of ny

sons experienced what doctors would | ater diagnose as
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a conplex febrile seizure. He |ost consciousness and
began violently seizing in front of ne. As soon as
the seizure began, | placed a call to 911 and was
pronptly told that energency services would be on the
way. | was pani cking and rushed ny unresponsive son
outside onto the front awmm as | worked with the 911
operator to check his vitals. Several m nutes
passed, and energency services had still not arrived
even though | lived less than a mle fromthe nearest
station. A unifornmed police officer arrived several
m nutes |later and infornmed ne that energency services
were on the way as my son continued to sei ze.

It felt like eternity to ne, but
energency services finally did arrive, perhaps 10 to
15 mnutes after | placed the original call. | would
| ater learn that all of the town's energency support
services and multiple anbul ances were occupi ed at the
time | placed the call and ny call needed to be
served through nutual aid. Wile this may have been
a very unlucky break, | was one of the |ucky ones.

My son recovered fromhis seizure and is now a
heal t hy ten-year-old boy.

VWether it's a Village resident or a

Haymar ket patient, the next person needi ng energency
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support may not be so lucky. While there has been
strong debate about the specific nunbers and calls,
the presence of this facility would undoubtedly have
addi tional needs and require sone | evel of additional
ener gency support services, potentially inhibiting
our current ability to provide that support. Over
the course of these hearings, | have | earned what a
serious issue this truly is and agree one that we
cannot i gnore.

That being said, | believe the tine
IS now to consider reasonable alternatives as the
proposed size of this facility is seem ngly nore than
our Village can handl e.

Thank you.

CHAl RMAN DALY: Thank you, M. Peterson.
M5. AULISA: Hello, ny nane is Gerri Aulisa,

A-u-l-i-s-a, and | live at 313 Sunnyside in Itasca.

| agree that DuPage County needs
nore options for addiction treatnent, but |I do not
agree wth the excessiveness of the facility being
pr oposed toni ght.

Based on Haynarket's presentations,
| question their transparency and willingness to be

good nei ghbors. | wonder how this proposed facility
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in ltasca wll be productive for our community and
its patients. Over the past two years we've been
gi ven many prom ses fromthem but we' ve al so seen
very many inconsistencies in their testinony.

They have renoved their
nmot hers-wi t h-chil dren program for now, but we know it
can be brought back as fast as it was taken away.
These famlies will absolutely qualify for the
McKi nney-Vento Act, and the burden of funding the
education, transportation, and services for these
students wll fall on our schools and us as tax
taxpayers for as long as these famlies do not have
permanent, independent housing. This will be our
responsibility far longer than the patient's stay at
Haymar ket .

We have heard many expl anati ons
about how this facility wll negatively inpact our
resources and us as taxpayers. | fully support a
reasonably sized facility in our towmn, and | feel the
best solution for patients would be a small and | ocal
facilities throughout the county instead of one
massive facility. There are very few simlar
facilities this large in our country, and | could not

find one located in a town this smll.
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For these reasons, | oppose
Haymar ket opening this facility in Itasca.

Thank you.

CHAI RVAN DALY: Thank you, Ms. Auli sa.

M5. ZAKOS: Hello, ny nane is Hel en Zakos,
Z-a-k-o0-s. | live at 405 Broker Avenue in Itasca.
|"'ma Concerned Citizen of I|tasca.

It's been al nbst two years ago to
the day that | stand before you all again to ask the
Pl anni ng Conmm ssion comrmittee to consider all the
facts presented over the last two years for
Haymar ket's proposal of their over 200-bed drug and
rehabilitation facility.

First off, please don't be fool ed by
the | ack of people gathered here tonight. The people
of Itasca are still heavily against this proposal.
have over 3,000 signatures and petitions in nmy hand
that | want to present toni ght agai nst the Haynmarket
DuPage proposal. [|'mnot sure who |I'm supposed to
gi ve these to.

It's been over two years that we've
listened to testinony fromnultiple Haynmarket
supporters, nost of themwho don't |ive anywhere near

| tasca or work anywhere near Itasca. They've
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di scussed the need of the facility in DuPage.
t hi nk everybody in the roomthat is here tonight
can -- |'d like to nake it clear to all of the guests

in the roomthat the residents of |Itasca are not
opposed to battling the opioid crisis. W all know
that there is a problem W all know that we need to
provi de resources. W' re not basing our argunents on
fal se informati on, and we nost certainly are not
finding -- are hiding under a rock and pretending
this couldn't happen in our own Village. No one in

| tasca has ever denied the need for treatnent.

Qur argunent has al ways been and
will always be the sane: An institution of this
magni tude in one of the smallest villages in the
county wll financially destroy this small comunity.
And after two years of listening to Haymarket's
inability to provide factual content for their
argunents, the residents of Itasca would |ike the
Pl an Comm ssion conmttee to vote no to Haymarket's
pr oposal .

At the begi nning of Haymarket's
testinony, Dr. Lustig talked nunmerous tines about
bei ng good nei ghbors to the residents of Itasca.

However, his |ack of transparency couldn't nake that
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statenent further fromthe truth. Two years ago he
personally testified he personally spoke with a
representative at Al exian Brothers Medical Center,
which is the closest nedical center that would

provi de services to any 911 calls sent to Haynarket
which is less than three mles away. To this day,
not one executive from Al exi an has been spoken to by
any representative from Haymarket, and in particul ar,
not Dr. Lustig.

Pl ease don't be fooled. Haymarket's
proposal is not heroic; it's -- it is fulfilling
canpai gn prom ses.

Qur position is not about
discrimnation, it's for what is in the best interest
of the citizens of Itasca and how this project wll

financially destroy our conmunity. So please vote

no.
Thank you.
CHAl RMAN DALY: Thank you, Ms. Zakos.
MS. LINDAHL: Good evening, ny nanme is Pam
Lindahl. It's L-i-n-d-a-h-1. | live at 850

Cl over Ridge Court in Itasca.
There is no doubt that there is a

need for substance abuse programin DuPage and
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surroundi ng counties. That is not the debate.
However, to place a facility in one of the small est
towns in DuPage County does not set it up for
success.

As presented over the last two
years, ltasca's infrastructure is not set up for this
facility and would put an extra burden on Itasca
enmergency response facilities and Itasca conmunity.
| am opposed to Haymarket's current plan.

Thank you.

CHAI RVAN DALY: Thank you, Ms. Lindahl.

M5. PATTELLI: Hello, Paula Pattelli, 309 west
G ove Street, Iltasca.

THE REPORTER  Coul d you spell it?

MS. PATTELLI: Ch, P-a-t-t-e-I-1I-i.

So |'ve been follow ng everything
for the last, what, | think it's been two-and-a-half
years now. M biggest concern is the anbul ance use.
And | know there's a huge conflict on what the true
facts are on contracting an anbul ance and if that
takes tine, if that's even possible to do, if we can
stop anyone fromcalling 911. | tend to believe the
attorney for the fire departnent because |'ve talked

to other doctors, and it seens to be that you can't
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just call Superior, you know, and have them here
wi thin the amount of tine that soneone wth an
addi ction would need in a certain situation. So
that's nmy concern, is our one anbul ance.

It's personal for ne. | have
sonmeone -- and to protect the privacy of their
health -- soneone very close to ne who has gone into
anaphyl actic shock three tinmes that lives in Itasca.
This is sonmething that we weren't used to, didn't
know that it was an issue. |t just sprung on one
day. And that person drove hinself to the hospital
not really know ng what was going on, was -- | was
told when | followed there about 10 mnutes | ater,
was Wthin mnutes of dying. So they saved his life
that day, Alexian Brothers. |It's a seven-mnute
drive.

Second time it happened, we had
Epi Pens in the house. He used an EpiPen. This tine
| drove himto the hospital. Again, they saved his
life.

Now, this is going to sound really
I gnorant and stupid, but honestly, if anyone
experi enced anaphyl actic shock before, when it

happens, it's the scariest thing you'll ever see,
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especially when it's soneone you're using to being so
strong, and you're in a full panic and you' re not

t hi nki ng strai ght and people are yelling. So the
third time, stupidly, | drove himthere again. And |
wat ched as he collapsed in the waiting room and two
mal e nurses had to cone out and carry himinto the
back for |ack of oxygen to his brain. W had used
two Ei pPens that tinme, one at hone and one in the car
ride, in the seven-mnute car ride there.

W were told by the doctors and the
ER nurses, don't ever, obviously, drive himthere
again. You call 911, or it's a very strong
possibility that we won't be able to save him There
won't be tine.

So ny thought is that's a
seven-mnute drive. |If we're waiting 10 m nutes for
an anbul ance with two Ei pPens being injected, what
happens t hen?

Now, | renenber June -- there was a
June 2019 article in the Daily Herald by the DuPage
County Chai rman, Dan Cronin, who | think has yet to
come to any of these neetings, | don't believe. He
put sonething in the article that said what people

need to understand is that the people seeking
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treatnent in this facility are our friends, our

fam |y menbers, our neighbors, our coworkers, and we
need to renenber that. And | whol eheartedly agree
with that, because those are not bad people. That
could be any of us. And | don't think any of us are
agai nst that.

| know | heard that pastor saying
that children were saying negative things. That's
ki ds, unfortunately. They m sunderstand things; they
translate things differently. | don't think any
m ndful adult in this town thinks that way.

What | think Dan Cronin doesn't
consider, what it doesn't seemthat Dr. Lustig or
anyone with Haymarket is considering, is that the
person that | drove to the ER, ny children, every
citizen in Itasca, is also our famly, our friends,
our coworkers, our neighbors. And while they're no
nore i nportant than the people seeking treatnent in
that facility, they're no less inportant. And | have
yet to hear any type of concern for what happens to
people in Itasca when they need an anbul ance t hat
qui ckly.

|"ve al so volunteered at schools

prior to COVID for hot lunches, and | see every day
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the anobunt of children sitting at a special table who
have different allergies, and their life is on the
line to any type of exposure. \What happens when one
of our nost vulnerable citizens, which is our

chil dren, needs an anbul ance because they're exposed
to an allergen? An EpiPen is tenporary. They do
need to be brought to the ER And | saw firsthand,
It's seconds. It can be seconds between |ife and
death. And | don't think our children are | ess

I nportant than anyone seeking treatnent at Haymarket.

So | do think we're a conpassi onate
town. | think we can help people Iike that. W
can't help that many people. It's too big. | really
w sh Haymar ket woul d cone back and repropose
sonet hi ng much snall er.

From what | understand, a town this
size typically holds a 10- to 20-bed facility. Wy
we are being -- we're the third smallest town in
DuPage County. | don't understand why the citizens
here seemto be not being taken into consideration.

So that's it.

CHAl RVAN DALY: Thank you, Ms. Pattelli.

Do we have any other comments.

M5. HOLLESEN. Can | speak? | didn't sign up.
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CHAI RVAN DALY: If you coul d pl ease sign up

first.
M5. HOLLESEN:. Sure.
CHAI RMAN DALY: Thank you.
M5. HOLLESEN:. Good evening. |'ma resident

of Itasca, Hollie Hollesen, 774 WII|ow Court.

Holl esen is Ho-1-1-e-s-e-n.

You know, ny famly's been touched
by addiction a lot. | have two cousins -- | only had
four; two are passed away. M ol dest sister passed
away. And | have a nephew who actually went to
Haymar ket, and that's where he OD d and al nost di ed.
He's a paraplegic at this tine.

| don't think any of us want to say
we don't want to help them | think we all would
| ove to have a facility that could and would. | just

don't think Itasca has the infrastructure. W don't
have the transportation.

| take the train downtown. Once
tried to get hone because the train was del ayed, took
the Blue Line to Rosenont, and | o and behol d, that
one bus | used to see at 4:00 o' clock sitting over by
the train, that's the last bus, and it's not com ng

here. So | had to have sonebody pick nme up in
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tal king just the beds there, we're tal king about the
outpatients. How do those -- how do those patients
who need transportation, how do they get to where
they need to be and how do they get to work?
| just don't see how a small town
the size of Itasca is going to support this. W're
not centrally | ocated, and we don't have the
Infrastructure. So | vote no.
Thank you.
CHAl RMAN DALY: Thank you, Ms. Holl esen.
MR. KHAN:. We did have a M chael Mirray who
signed up to give a public comment. |Is there a
M. Mirray in the audience that would w sh. ..
(No response.)
MR. KHAN. We have no nore preregistration.
CHAl RVAN DALY: GCkay. |If no one else in the
audi ence would wi sh to nmake a public coment at this
time, we do have witten public comments that were
submtted via the Village's website. Qur secretary

IS going to acknow edge recei pt of those witten
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Schaunbur g.
| just don't think our
infrastructure supports it. | think there's a
multitude of things that will happen. And we're not
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conment s.

MR. KHAN. So the Village received the
followwng witten comments: The first one from Geri
Kerger at 115 North County Farm Road, Wheat on,
II'linois, who is the director -- executive director
of NAM DuPage; Dalia Kern, who identified herself as
a resident of Itasca; Jatin My nmadur at 889
Cl over Ridge Lane.

MR. HERVAS. Spell the last nane for the court
reporter.

MR. KHAN. First nane is spelled J-a-t-i-n.
Last nane is spelled Ma-j-mu-d-a-r.

Next one is from Tracey O ck.
First nane is spelled T-r-a-c-e-y, last nanme is
Or-i-c-k, and address is 2541 North 74th Court,
El mwod Par k.

Karen Warren, |ast nane is spelled
Wa-r-r-e-n, at 436 Bonnie Brae, lItasca. That was
the last witten comment received.

MR. HERVAS: Mb, the record should reflect
t hat the substance of those comments will be
di stributed to the Plan Conm ssioners and the
parties, and | believe you're also going to be

posting them and nake them avail abl e on the website;
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Is that correct?

MR, KHAN: Correct.

MR. HERVAS. Ckay. Thank you.

CHAI RMAN DALY: So at this tinme, since there
Is no further public comment this evening, this
meeting, once it is noved, wll be continued to
August 25th where the public will also have the
opportunity to submt and/or show up in person and
deliver live public comments. So that is the plan
nmovi ng forward.

At this time |I'd ask the attorneys
I f they have any comments -- procedural conments at
this time before we nove to continue?

M5. O KEEFE: Thank you, M. Chairman. | just
have two points that | previously discussed with the
Vill age attorney.

We have recei ved sone questions
regardi ng the presence of sone trucks in the
Haymar ket parking lot, and we just wanted to affirm
for the record these aren't related to Haymarket. W
have asked the individuals who have the trucks who
they are and, you know, what they're doing in the
area, and they've indicated that they're contractors

wor king for the Village doing an infrastructure
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program And we're in the process of working with
the Village attorney and M. Khan to confirmthat.
We're happy to offer the use of the parking | ot by
the Village. W just are trying to confirmexactly
who is -- who is using it. So we just wanted to say
that publically for the record.

And then, secondly, was there was a
letter introduced in the record by Elite Anbul ance.
It was sent in response to questions that were raised
at a recent hearing regarding why Elite chose not to
testify at the hearing. The letter basically says
that for purposes -- for business purposes, they
el ected not to testify, but they did provide a |link
that people could look at if they'd like to |learn
nore about Elite, their history, and their experience
in the field and the qualifications they would bring.

So thank you, M. Chairnman.
appreciate your allowing ne to nake these two
coment s.

CHAI RVAN DALY: You're wel cone, Ms. O Keefe.

Do any of the other attorneys
present have any comments?

MR. ELLENBECKER: Yes, M. Conmm ssi oner.

i ndicated earlier in ny answers on behal f of
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960 West Mapl ewood LLC that | was endeavoring to get
answers given the fact that | got some questions |ate
this afternoon, early evening.

| did confirmor get confirmtion
from 960 West Mapl ewood LLC, that they had no
conversations with Mayor Pruyn, anyone on the Vill age
Board, or anyone on the Plan Conmm ssion about the
Haymar ket issue outside of the neeting context.

CHAI RMAN DALY: Thank you.

And, for the record, | would just
like to make two clarifications as to public comrent.

The first was by, | believe it was,
M. Daddabbo. Just for the record, the Plan
Comm ssion is not elected, we are appointed, okay.
Sol'dlike that to be in the record.

And also Ms. Pattelli referenced
Superior Anmbul ance Service. It is Elite Anbul ance
Service. So | would just like to clean those two
itens up for the record. Thank you.

At this tinme | would entertain a
notion to continue this neeting until August 25th to
occur right back here at Village hall.

COW SSI ONER HOLMES: So noved.
COW SSI ONER CARELLO  Second.
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CHAI RVAN DALY: Would the secretary pl ease
call the vote.

MR. KHAN: Comm ssi oner Carell o.

COWM SSI ONER CARELLO:  For.

MR. KHAN:  Comm ssi oner Drunmond.

COW SSI ONER DRUVMOND:  For .

MR, KHAN: Comm ssi oner Hol nes.

COW SSI ONER HOLMES:  For.

MR. KHAN: Comm ssi oner Russo.

COW SSI ONER RUSSO  For.

MR. KHAN:. Chairman Daly.

CHAI RMAN DALY:  For.

Motion carries. This neeting is
conti nued to August 25th, Wdnesday ni ght.
Can | please get a notion to

adj ourn?

COW SSI ONER HOLMES: So noved.

COW SSI ONER CARELLG:  Second.

CHAl RVAN DALY: Mo, woul d you pl ease call
vot e.

MR. KHAN: Commi ssi oner Carell o.

COW SSI ONER CARELLG  For.

MR. KHAN: Conmm ssi oner Drunmond.

COW SSI ONER DRUVMOND:  For .

t he
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MR. KHAN: Comm ssi oner Hol nes.
COW SSI ONER HOLMES:  For.
MR. KHAN: Comm ssi oner Russo.
COW SSI ONER RUSSO  For.
MR, KHAN: Chai rman Daly.
CHAI RVAN DALY: For.
This nmeeting is adjourned. Thank
you, everybody. Have a good night.
(Wher eupon the public hearing was

continued to 08-25-21 at 7:00 p.m)
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STATE OF ILLINOS )
) SS.
COUNTY OF DU PAGE )

I, Kathleen M Grove, CSR No. 84-002197, RPR,
do hereby certify that | reported in shorthand the
proceedi ngs had at the Public Hearing of the
above-entitl ed cause and that the foregoing Report of
Proceedi ngs, Pages 1 through 80, inclusive, is a
true, correct, and conplete transcript of ny
shorthand notes taken at the tine and pl ace
af or esai d.

| further certify that I am not counsel for
nor in any way related to any of the parties to this
suit, nor aml in any way, directly or indirectly
interested in the outcone thereof.

This certification applies only to those
transcripts, original and copies, produced under ny
direction and control; and | assune no responsibility
for the accuracy of any copies which are not so
pr oduced.

IN WTNESS WHEREOF | have hereunto set ny hand
this 23rd day of August, 2021.

A N Gz

Certified Shorthand Reporter

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services
(630) 462-0060 www.groveandassoc.com

Page 81




HAYMARKET DUPAGE LLC

Report of Proceedings - 08/11/2021

Index: #19-014..absolutely

1980s 35:12
# 19th 31:11
#19-014 4:6 7:24 »
i 2 17:1148:4
$50,000 27:21 2.2 40:10
20 28:336:158:11
0 20-bed 72:17
08-25-21 80:10 200-bed 65:12
2001 30:20
1 2017 33:10

1 15:1816:1017:11
44:24

1.2 40:9

10 59:2 62:14 69:13
70:16

10,000 51:10
10- 72:17
10.6 40:11
100 38:17 42:3
100,000 39:3
103 19:24
108 24:6
11-person 38:9
112 32:9

115 75:4

11th 4:2,5
125,000 39:3
12th 10:15
13 40:8

136 39:24

15 40:22 62:15
150,000 58:10
17 32:1033:140:8
18th 345

19 27:533:12
1979 31:22

2018 31:1151:19

2019 31:11 32:10 48:10
70:20

2020 31:332:938:20
2021 4:2,534:6

205 141

2541 75:15

25617 15:337:23
25th 76:7 78:21 79:14
27th 31:3

28 50:17 51:6 57:5
28th 50:14,15

3 493
3,000 65:17
30 25:340:8
301 54:10
309 68:12
31 57:20
313 63:17
319 58:24
321 61:9
336 30:13

4 8
4 17:16 50:14 8 5:7,20 19:14
4,000 57:1558:12 60:8 850 67:21
4,500 51:953:8 860 4:98:5
40 31:15 889 75:7
400 54:11 8:05 54:3
405 65:6 8:15 54:4,7
40s 326
42-year 31:20 9
43 27:24 9,000 51:23
436 75:18 900,000 51:23
49 28:4 911 10:18 11:4,21 43:6,
4:00 73:22 21 49:16 62:3,6 67:5
68:22 70:12
4:35 15:14
922 44:15
4th 4.7
93,000 38:20
5 960 14:18,21 15:18,23
16:11 17:13,22 19:1,5
78:1,5
5 17:19
5,000 38:17 A
50 27:24
50s 32:6 a-n-n-a 24:4
56 287 A-U-L-I-S-A 63:17
57,000 51:18 abide 7:19
abilities 15:16
6 ability 63:6
able 11:13 14:23 41:22
6,000 31:16 44:10 70:13
600 52:1,2,3 about 7:15 14:20 15:14
60s 32:6 20:5,10,11,12,23 21:9,14
23:12,19,20 25:19 33:12
. 34:6,18 35:3 36:17
38:15,16 40:3 43:3 45:9
48:11 49:9 50:16 51:3,12
7 5:518:10 52:1 53:5,7,8 54:14
74th 75:15 55:17,22 56:2,7,8 63:2
64:17 66:22 67:13 69:13
774 73:6 74:5 77:15 78:7
7:00 80:10 Absent 4:20

absolutely 64:8

(630) 462-0060

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services
www.groveandassoc.com




HAYMARKET DUPAGE LLC

Report of Proceedings - 08/11/2021

Index: abundance..babies

abundance 21:22
abundantly 51:2

abuse 20:6,14 22:17
33:10 35:4 46:1 67:24

abusing 25:12,13
accepted 35:15

access 31:6 33:7,17,24
52:17,18

accessory 8:4
accommodated 22:1

according 21:16 36:1
48:21 51:17

accurate 47:17
accurately 47:15
accusations 47:10
ACDC 10:23
achieve 40:9,10,11
acknowledge 74:24

acknowledgment
35:11

across 18:19 27:15
50:21

act 47:20 64:9
activities 26:8

actually 9:8 11:20 49:8
54:22 56:22,24 58:7
73:11

add 10:24
addict 40:7 44:6 57:2

addiction 24:17,19
25:2,4,11 26:19,24 27:18
28:9 29:22 40:7 42:10
45:4,9,13 47:21 57:6
58:13 60:11 63:19 69:3
73:9

addicts 24:11 29:10,24
38:15 42:19 43:14

adding 38:23
additional 60:8 63:4

address 5:23 10:3 19:20
24:16 30:13 46:2 50:3
52:21 58:23 75:15

adjourn 79:16
adjourned 80:7
Administration 33:11
admit 34:21
admitted 22:12 27:7
adult 71:11
advantage 53:6
advises 6:14

affect 57:16

affirm 76:19

after 5:2127:13 30:16
31:15 49:24 62:15 66:16

afternoon 15:15 78:3

again 11:2219:17,18
32:1 37:11 43:8 65:9
69:19 70:4,12

against 11:2022:4
46:10 47:21 54:16 65:16,
18 71:6

ago 15:2218:18 34:6,24
56:11,12 59:3 61:20 65:8
67:1

agree 63:8,18,20 71:3
aid 62:19
alcoholic 57:2

Alexian 27:6 28:5 67:3,7
69:15

alive 25:13
allergen 72:6
allergies 72:2
allergy 49:13

allow 14:4 30:7 35:17

allowed 9:1323:15
45:12

allowing 37:1,9 77:18
allows 7:17
alluded 11:14

almost 48:7 52:18 65:8
73:12

alone 32:961:23

along 22:527:1

already 6:4 11:1 21:10
25:20 45:5 47:8 58:16

alternatives 63:11

ambulance 42:20 61:16
68:18,20 69:4 70:17
71:2172:577:8 78:17

ambulances 26:10 43:2
62:17

America 33:12
Americans 35:21
among 35:24 36:4

amount 43:20 50:20
69:2 72:1

anaphylactic 69:8,23
and/or 76:8

annual 52:2
annually 51:9
anomaly 25:10
another 54:24 57:18
answerable 49:7

answers 17:10 77:24
78:2

anymore 39:540:21
apologize 16:20
application 48:1
apply 16:1
appointed 78:14

approach 6:310:2
19:18

appropriate 5:24 9:19
35:15 48:19

approval 8:2

April 37:4

area 21:18 51:15 76:23
areas 31:3
argument 66:12
arguments 66:7,18
Arizona 40:22

Arlington 27:15
arms 28:1,2 57:15
arranged 34:8
arrested 25:22
arrive 62:14
arrived 62:8,10

article 34:5,10,15 37:3
56:7 70:20,23

assess 11:24
associated 46:19
assume 47:17
attempt 29:1
attend 29:4
attended 26:5
attention 34:6 47:10

attorney 6:14 13:7
15:19 16:12 68:23 76:16
77:2

attorneys 13:5,11 76:11
77:21

attractive 21:19
attributable 50:1

audience 10:6 12:21
74:17,21

August 4:2,5,7 76:7
78:2179:14

Aulisa 63:16 65:4
availability 50:5

available 7:13 12:20
75:24

Avenue 24:6 65:6
avenues 46:2
aware 11:10 45:5

away 25:3 35:10 36:6
38:22 42:14 56:5 64:7
67:6 73:10,11

B

B-2 8:4
babies 31:16 35:10,20

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services

(630) 462-0060

www.groveandassoc.com



HAYMARKET DUPAGE LLC

Report of Proceedings - 08/11/2021

Index: baby..child

36:6
baby 35:12 36:14 37:10

back 7:823:16 43:10
44:22 47:6 48:10 51:19
56:5 64:7 70:7 72:14
78:22

backyard 37:18
bad 71:4

baker 24:5
balance 46:11
Bar 13:12
barriers 34:12,15
based 30:561:12 63:22
basically 77:11
basing 66:7
basis 39:7
battling 47:21 66:5
beat 40:13

beautiful 24:24 45:8
55:5 60:20

beds 21:1239:11,17
53:20 74:5

before 4:56:207:22
14:4 26:6 30:18 31:18
39:2 40:2 49:23 58:1
65:9 69:23 76:13

beg 39:16
began 21:1362:2,3
begging 27:6

begin 9:520:2 54:6
58:22

beginning 18:20 56:8
66:21

begins 58:12
begun 20:10

behalf 5:13 13:1 40:3
77:24

behold 73:21
beliefs 47:1,18
benefit 22:2 34:251:15

Bible 59:17
Biblically 56:20
big 43:1372:13
biggest 68:18
bikes 44:1
biking 24:11
bill 53:12

bills 25:21 26:4,14,20
60:17

birth 37:4
birthday 28:2
bits 33:21
blame 20:6 26:21
blatant 45:17
blessed 58:16
blind 25:4
block 29:4
blocks 42:14
Blue 73:21
Bluegrass 19:24

board 7:1,3 16:5,10,13
17:18 30:20,22 32:23
45:20 78:7

Bob 5:11 54:10
body 7:357:12
Bonnie 75:18
Borino 14:1,19
born 28:1 35:20
bottom 30:6 58:15
bought 28:2

boy 62:22

Brae 75:18

brain 70:7

break 57:17 62:20
Brennan 24:3,4 58:24
Bridget 10:15
bring 44:2177:16
bringing 44:3

broad 51:11
broke 49:15
broken 30:7
Broker 65:6

Brothers 27:6 28:567:3
69:15

brought 20:16 46:5,14
64:7 72:7

building 21:11
burden 64:9 68:7
bus 41:573:22,23

business 7:22 8:4 21:9,
2042:18 53:4,10 77:12

Butler 54:1058:19

C

C-A-P-O-N-E 39:24
California 40:22

call 4:3,118:1111:21
28:21 41:8 62:3,15,18
69:1 70:12 79:2,19

called 26:1,9,10 37:8
41:1,13 42:21,22

calling 68:22

calls 10:18,20 11:5,14
38:7 43:5,21 49:19,21
50:1 60:12 63:2 67:5

campaign 67:12
capacity 51:16
Capone 39:23
car 70:8,9

care 33:17,19,21 35:16
36:16 46:19 49:24 59:21,
22

Carello 4:13,14 8:9,12,
13 9:7,20 78:24 79:3,4,
18,21,22

carried 30:15
carries 8:2279:13
carry 58:14 70:6
case 4:57:2310:24

cases 35:552:11
Catalpa 58:24
caught 34:6

center 12:3 24:9 25:16
26:13 27:6 31:5,12 33:3,
18 35:13 36:1 37:6,15
54:10,12 67:3,4

centers 425
centrally 74:11

certain 10:20 11:14
42:11 45:7,11,15 69:3

certainly 66:8
cetera 15:11 16:8 17:9
chain 21:20

Chair 5:249:24

Chairman 4:1,23,24
6:12 7:20,21 8:8,10,20,
21 9:5,7,20,24 10:10
11:7 12:8,14,18 13:22
15:117:218:2,4,8,12,14
19:13 20:2 24:1 30:11
37:20 39:22 44:13,19
49:6 54:2,6 58:19,23
59:1 61:6 63:15 65:4
67:19 68:11 70:21 72:22
73:1,4 74:14,20 76:4,14
77:17,20 78:9 79:1,11,
12,19 80:5,6

challenge 38:24
challenging 51:4
chance 22:22 38:17
chances 38:17

change 47:2257:16
58:12,13

changed 59:14
changes 52:20
changing 55:2
check 62:7
Cherry 61:9

Chicago 10:19 25:3
27:334:539:841:5
42:21 57:19,21

child 28:129:19 35:4
36:2 37:10 44:7

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services

(630) 462-0060

www.groveandassoc.com




HAYMARKET DUPAGE LLC

Report of Proceedings - 08/11/2021

Index: children..crack

children 23:2 28:19
29:17,23 35:17 36:8,15,
20 44:7 50:18 55:18
71:8,1572:1,5,9

children's 28:18 29:6
choice 27:17

chose 77:10

Christ 55:1557:1
Chuck 6:10

church 29:459:17
cited 47:1451:11
citizen 65:7 71:16

citizens 14:14,21,22
67:1572:4,19

City 41:4 42:12,21 57:19,
21

claim 51:14
claims 53:5
clarification 13:19
clarifications 78:11
clarified 46:24
clarify 18:13
Class 8:2

clean 78:18

clear 25:229:10 50:186,
23 51:2 66:3

client 13:10 49:22

clients 13:516:15 18:18
51:9 52:1,2,15,24 53:8,9

clinic 27:2

clinical 48:15,17
close 33:22 57:22 69:7
closely 38:4

closer 39:9

closest 27:267:4
closing 36:9
clothed 24:23

Clover 10:13 44:15
67:22 75:8

Coalition 30:23 32:24
cochair 31:8
cold 27:14

collaboration 32:20
33:5,6

collaborative 32:21
collapsed 70:5
college 26:15
comfortable 51:3

comment 5:7,20,21 6:5
7:189:16 10:1 11:4
19:14 44:20 74:16,21
75:19 76:5 78:11

commenter 19:22 54:9

comments 24:2 30:11
37:20 44:13 45:2,17,21,
22 46:10,15 54:13 72:23
74:22 75:1,3,21 76:9,12
77:19,22

Commission 4:2,6
6:14,20,24 7:3,6,12,19,
22 13:8 14:16 15:8,20
37:24 45:20 47:4,7,24
49:8 53:24 65:10 66:19
78:7,14

Commission's 45:23

Commissioner 4:13,
14,15,16,17,18,19,21,22
8:8,9,12,13,14,15,16,17,
18,19 9:7,20 77:23
78:23,24 79:3,4,5,6,7,8,
9,10,17,18,21,22,23,24
80:1,2,3,4

Commissioners 44:19
75:22

committed 23:354:24
committee 65:10 66:19

communicated 15:7
16:4 17:6

communications
17:16

communities 23:21
26:19 28:23 33:17 34:3

community 8:422:9
23:4 24:16 25:16 26:17
28:10 30:3,24 32:15

39:15 55:18 61:21 64:1
66:15 67:16 68:8

community's 25:7
32:14

comparison 42:4
compassionate 72:11
competition 21:18
completely 51:3
complex 62:1
compliant 23:13

comprehensive 7:14
33:24 375

computer 40:6

concern 59:261:468:18
69:4 71:20

Concerned 14:14,21,22
65:7

concerns 17:21
concluded 18:6,11
concludes 18:8
condition 49:1352:8
conference 21:13

confirm 18:15 45:1 77:2,
478:4

confirmation 78:4
confirmed 23:14
conflict 68:19
connected 18:22
consciousness 62:1

consequences 28:6
36:14 61:17

consideration 72:20
considered 35:4
constantly 55:2
content 66:17
context 78:8

continue 7:9 30:22
76:13 78:21

continued 4:78:747:11
62:12 76:6 79:14 80:10

continuum 33:19
contracting 68:20
contractors 76:23
convenience 34:9
convenient 27:4

conversation 15:10
16:7 17:9 55:17

conversations 51:3
56:14,16 78:6

Cook 38:341:18,21,23
coordinators 38:7
copies 34:8

corner 5:17
Coroner 38:5
corporate 19:6
corporations 19:10

correct 10:7 18:16 76:1,
2

cost 24:15 49:10
costs 58:8

counsel 6:109:8 15:7
16:4 17:5

counties 38:368:1

country 35:14 38:21
50:21 64:23

county 17:17 20:21 21:1
24:7 25:11 30:1,9,20
31:20 32:8,15,19,22,23
33:16,18 34:1 37:15,16
41:18,21,22,23 51:18,22
52:9,19 55:9 63:18 64:21
66:15 68:3 70:21 72:19
75:4

couple 10:13 34:24
54:22

court 6:6,17 8:24 41:17,
18 67:22 73:6 75:9,15

cousins 73:9
COVID 71:24
coworkers 71:2,17
crack 35:12

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services

(630) 462-0060

www.groveandassoc.com




HAYMARKET DUPAGE LLC

Report of Proceedings - 08/11/2021

Index: crazy..Dupage

crazy 33:14
created 34:14
credentials 30:16
cries 25:17
crime 44:3
crisis 31:24 66:5

critical 31:6 50:12
52:14,21,24

Cronin 70:21 71:12
CTA 415

culture 33:6
cultures 32:20
cured 28:11

current 14:1361:11,18
63:6 68:9

cycles 57:17

D

D-A-D-D-A-B-B-O
58:21

dad 27:15,24

Daddabbo 58:20,21
59:2 61:6 78:13

Daily 70:20
Daley 9:21
Dalia 75:6

Daly 4:1,23,24 7:21 8:10,
20,21 9:5,7,24 10:10
11:7 12:8,14,18 13:22
15:117:2 18:2,4,8,14
19:13 20:2 24:1 30:11
37:20 39:22 44:1354:2,6
58:19,23 59:1 61:6 63:15
65:4 67:19 68:11 72:22
73:1,4 74:14,20 76:4
77:2078:979:1,11,12,19
80:5,6

Dan 70:21 71:12

dangerous 29:7,11,13,
16,18,20,22

Danna 24:4
dart 20:24

data 51:11,13,17 52:4,10
dated 345

daughter 49:13

David 24:4

day 38:7 60:1,19 65:9
67:6 69:11,15 71:24

days 40:1

dead 28:2 29:23,24 39:3,
4

deal 59:8,19,20
dealers 43:11
deals 60:10

Deanne 5:16 10:10
19:17,21 54:8

death 25:1132:2,7,9,13
44:3 50:20 72:9

deaths 33:2

debate 53:7 63:268:1
debt 24:24

decades 22:16 36:13
December 48:10
decide 48:22 49:2
decided 47:8

decision 7:4 30:556:23
58:5,6

declare 5:1
define 53:1
defined 57:11
delayed 73:20
deliver 43:12 76:9
delivered 31:16 52:12
delivery 43:17
demand 43:13
denied 45:16 66:11
denounce 45:20
deny 23:1253:24

department 12:1,5
32:23 38:5 43:19 68:23

depend 50:4

Depending 5:5
describe 28:14
deserve 38:16
deserving 50:6
desk 19:17

destroy 66:1567:16
destroyer 25:5
determination 48:13
detox 27:8
detrimental 36:7
developing 6:19
development 8:1
Dl 16:24

diagnose 61:24
diagnosis 42:8
Dickson 46:14

die 28:19 38:20 39:19

died 27:24 28:4,7 40:2,8
55:1557:19 73:12

differently 71:10
difficult 21:17
difficulties 34:18
Dinolfo 16:23
directed 14:16

directly 13:8 17:21
18:19

director 5:119:1 10:16,
22 11:3,7,1512:11,12,14
48:15 75:5

discrimination 67:14
discuss 17:21
discussed 66:176:15
discussion 48:5
discussions 16:12
disease 23:228:10
disobeying 35:8

disorder 20:5,10 31:2
33:9,13,20 34:13,17
35:22 39:14 50:8

disorders 35:24 45:10
46:1 47:2 53:17

dispatch 12:2
displaying 40:2
disservice 43:1
distance 24:11
distinction 19:2
distributed 75:22
district 8:553:4
diverted 50:13
divide 58:9
doctor 27:12

doctors 30:24 35:5
61:24 68:24 70:10

doubt 67:23

down 25:6 39:8 43:13
downtown 55:9 73:19
dramatic 44:1

drive 18:19 39:7 69:16
70:11,16

driving 43:17

drove 69:11,19 70:4
71:15

drug 23:424:11 26:19
29:10 30:1 32:1 34:10
35:4,21 38:15 39:19
40:12 42:10 43:11 57:12
65:12

drug-free 41:15
drug-seeking 29:16

drugs 24:16 25:13,22
29:13,17 40:18 43:10,14,
15,17

Drummond 4:15,16
8:14,15 79:5,6,23,24

dual 42:8
due 20:921:10,17 45:16

Dupage 4:917:17 20:21
21:1 24:7,9 25:11 30:1,9,
19,23 31:13,20 32:8,15,
19,22,23,24 33:4,15,18
34:1 37:15,16 38:3 41:14

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services

(630) 462-0060

www.groveandassoc.com




HAYMARKET DUPAGE LLC

Report of Proceedings - 08/11/2021

Index: dying..father

51:18,22 52:6,9,19 53:21
55:957:22 63:18 65:19
66:1 67:24 68:3 70:20
72:19 75:6

dying 50:18 57:20 69:14

E

e-mail 15:11 16:7 17:9
e-mails 46:7,8
earlier 77:24

early 46:13 48:9 78:3
earth 32:21

Easier 34:11

easily 21:11

East 14:124:6

easy 40:18 42:12
eclipses 23:8
educate 20:522:15
educated 24:23 56:16

education 22:19 23:5
31:9 64:10

effects 36:7

efforts 31:532:22 36:12
Eippens 70:8,17

El 41:7

elect 60:22

elected 60:21 77:13
78:14

Elite 77:8,10,15 78:17
Elk 24:8

Ellenbecker 5:129:2,3
12:11,19,24 13:3,4,16,24
14:7,11,15 15:12 16:9,
18,21 17:10 18:5,9,16,24
19:4 77:23

Elmwood 75:16
elsewhere 50:13
Emergencies 26:9

emergency 26:3 27:5
49:16,19 50:5 61:14
62:4,8,11,14,16,24 63:5

68:8

emotional 28:14 38:12
emotionally 40:20
empty 21:21

EMS 11:16 12:1 49:23
encounter 59:19

end 36:9,10 48:20 60:1,
19

endeavoring 78:1
ended 60:4
endings 37:12,14,17
ends 49:23

endure 34:19
enforce 13:17
enforcement 11:20

enough 23:1127:8
38:18,19 39:4 48:14,23
49:2

enter 6:7
entertain 8:6 78:20
entities 19:6
entitled 34:10
epidemic 36:3
Epipen 69:18 72:6
Epipens 69:18
equal 25:4
equipped 49:14
ER 70:11 71:15 72:7
era 35:11
eradicate 26:18

especially 24:16 29:12
60:14 70:1

essential 33:8

estimated 49:10,18
51:18

estimates 51:22
eternity 62:13

evaluates 48:17

evening 4:4,6 5:2,6,10,
22 6:3,13 7:23 12:15
24:2,3 30:19 37:22 44:18
47:11 67:20 73:5 76:5
78:3

evenly 52:5
ever-rising 25:10
Everyone's 43:3
everywhere 24:22
evidence 29:10

evidence-based 33:7
35:16 48:4,11,24

exacerbates 36:20
exactly 37:777:4
exaggerating 44:2
exception 10:24
exceptions 8:111:1,13
excessiveness 63:20

excuse 9:212:11 22:24
54:9

excused 12:16
executive 67:7 75:5
exhibits 46:8
expand 31:6
expect 43:6
expected 13:12
expended 28:24

expensive 26:23 27:20
36:16

experience 22:17 24:10
43:8 44:17 54:21 77:15

experienced 50:21
61:21,24 69:23

expert 5:24 21:23

experts 21:17 22:11,16,
20 23:14 35:16

explain 11:17
explanations 64:16
explore 49:8
exposed 725

exposure 72:3
expressed 48:3
extensive 44:21
extent 53:19

extra 68:7
extracurricular 26:8
extreme 43:20 52:11
extremely 42:9 43:20

F

F-R-Y 37:22
face 55:20
facilities 64:21,23 68:8

facility 8:321:5,12 30:2
33:19 44:11 45:8 46:16
49:18 51:8,16 52:2 53:3
61:11,14,16 63:3,12,20,
24 64:17,19,22 65:2,13
66:1 68:2,7 71:1,19
72:17 73:16

facility's 61:18
facing 45:10

fact 22:11 26:22 52:17
57:19 78:2

facts 30:565:11 68:20
factual 66:17

failing 24:16

failure 29:21

fairly 44:17,21

fall 31:22 64:11

false 66:8

families 36:23 64:8,12

family 25:6,9 28:9 29:1
31:21 42:2,4 60:2 71:2,
16

family's 73:8
Farm 75:4
fast 20:22 64.7
fate 28:19
father 24:14

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services

(630) 462-0060

www.groveandassoc.com




HAYMARKET DuPAGE LLC
Report of Proceedings - 08/11/2021

Index: father-in-law..Haymarket

father-in-law 49:14
favor 53:1558:5,6

fear 28:18 29:2 30:6
46:16 61:16

fears 22:523:8 29:9,15
46:18

febrile 62:1
fed 24:23

feel 23:22 30:16 60:13
64:19

feeling 23:19
feels 11:15
felon 42:16
felons 42:16,19
felt 37:11 62:13

FFV 14:18,22 15:24
16:11 17:14,23

field 22:16 26:8 77:16
fight 23:1

figures 53:7

film 51:5

final 5:97:4

finally 50:14 62:14

financially 21:8 66:15
67:16

find 21:3 40:24 41:19
42:12,17 55:10 64:24

finding 66:9
findings 6:24
fingertips 23:1
fire 12:1 68:23
firsthand 42:17 72:7
Fitch 10:17

fits 53:21

flaw 52:22
focus 31:3
focused 34:10
FOIAING 46:6
folks 56:1557:15

follow 41:349:4
followed 69:13

following 10:16 50:15
68:16 75:3

follows 5:37:23
food 28:23

fooled 65:14 67:10
foot 39:1353:12
Force 31:10 32:24 38:4
foremost 11:23 46:22
Forest 30:14

forever 24:24

forget 46:4

form 61:11

former 49:22
Fortunately 35:9
forward 56:19 76:10
foster 36:16
founding 30:22
four-and-a-half 56:11
fourfold 35:23
fourth 16:19

free 26:13

freely 20:8 44:1
friend 29:20 42:23
friends 29:6,24 71:1,16
front 38:6 60:14 62:2,6
Fry 15:337:22 39:22
fulfilling 67:11

full 20:18 33:19 70:2
full-spectrum 35:19
fully 20:564:18
fundamental 47:1
funding 64:9

future 49:22 61:19

G

gang 43:16
gap 33:22
Gateway 42:5
gathered 65:15
gave 37:4
generous 52:3
Geri 75:3
Gerri 63:16
giant 30:9

give 10:219:19 22:21
65:20 74:16

giving 38:1
gladly 43:12
Glass 18:1819:1,5
goats 56:6

God 56:4

good 4:46:139:10 21:3
22:8 24:3 33:8 37:22
56:3,7,9 58:8 63:24
66:23 67:20 73:5 80:8

goods 53:6
governmental 9:17
graduated 26:6 40:15
grandma's 28:1
grandmothers 28:16

grandparents 24:20
28:20

grant 51:21
grants 26:16 48:16
graphs 21:23
great 56:18
greater 57:13
greatest 37:9
green 14:9
grocery 29:5
ground 7:19

group 56:2

Grove 24:8 68:13
growing 20:21 36:3
guarantee 58:15
guess 9:23

guests 66:3

guide 5:4,21 7:15
gut-wrenching 44:17
gynecologist 31:15

H

H-O-L-L-E-S-E-N 73:7
H-U-M-B-E-R-T 19:24
half 25:7 35:3

hall 24:12 78:22
hallucinating 27:7,14
hand 44:23 65:17
handful 45:1 48:2
handle 44:1163:13

happen 20:18 22:8,9,13
23:6 35:7 37:1 66:10
74:4

happened 26:9 38:13
69:17

happy 37:12,14,17 77:3

hard 40:7,12,20 42:9,17
43:15 60:4

harmonious 53:18
hats 30:18

Haymarket 4:97:4
10:21,23 11:12,16 15:8,
21 16:5,13 17:7,20,23
18:17 20:20 21:9,13,24
22:1,4,6,18 23:3,12 24:9
25:19 29:3,8 30:2,7 31:5,
12 33:3,18,22 35:13,17
36:22 37:6,14 39:8,12
40:3,13,14,16,17 41:4,
10,23 42:1,14,21 43:2,5,
6 44:9 45:16 46:6,11,13
47:3,14 49:22,23 50:2,23
54:16,19 62:24 64:15
65:2,18,22 67:5,8 71:14

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services

(630) 462-0060

www.groveandassoc.com




HAYMARKET DUPAGE LLC

Report of Proceedings - 08/11/2021

Index: Haymarket's..interests

72:10,14 73:12 76:19,20
78:8

Haymarket's 23:18
49:18,24 50:3 53:18
63:22 65:12 66:16,19,21
67:10 68:9

heal 32:12

health 26:2 30:20,23
32:23,24 33:8,11 34:2
35:18 38:4 42:10 69:7

health-care 36:4
healthcare 8:3

healthy 34:20 37:4
62:22

hear 14:8 19:331:24
36:24 50:20 54:14 71:20

heard 36:17 64:16 71:7

hearing 5:4 6:21 7:10,
15,23 8:7,22 9:15,19
15:9 16:6,14 17:7,17,22
61:12 77:10,11 80:9

hearings 7:1250:17
51:7 63:7

heart 30:7 49:13 50:9
54:14 58:15 60:9

heavily 65:16
Heights 27:15
Helen 65:5
helped 57:6,7
helpers 37:17
helpful 48:8
helps 48:16 60:15
hepatitis 28:6
Herald 70:20
hero 37:3,14
heroic 67:11
heroin 24:15 28:6 31:9

Hervas 6:10,12 7:21
9:14 13:4,21 14:16 18:7
75:9,20 76:3

hesitant 11:19
hey 39:18

hide 20:8 42:18
hiding 66:9

highest 27:10 38:21
highly 21:23
Hinsdale 30:14 31:16
hip 49:15

hire 42:19

history 38:22 77:15
hit 28:3 43:4,9

hold 19:17 47:20 55:3
holding 5:17

holds 72:17
Holiday 21:7,18 58:11

Hollesen 72:24 73:3,5,6,
774:14

Hollie 73:6

Holmes 4:17,18 8:8,16,
17 78:23 79:7,8,17 80:1,
2

home 26:127:2,14 28:8
29:7,17 51:24 70:8 73:20

homeless 41:13,14
homes 28:17
honest 13:12
honestly 69:22

hope 21:130:7 31:10
32:23 37:2 38:4 44:21
45:19

hoping 59:8
horrible 50:11

hospital 27:8,17 69:11,
19

hospitals 30:24

hot 71:24

hotel 21:7,10,20 22:13
hotels 21:18

house 42:23 69:18
housed 24:22
housing 64:13

huge 42:7 68:19
humans 38:16

Humbert 19:23 20:3
24:1

Hunt 34:10
hurting 56:23
hypothetical 23:8

idea 23:10 26:23,24
56:5,18

ideas 56:6
identified 10:17 75:6
ignorant 69:22
ignore 63:9

Illinois 14:2 15:4 20:1
24:6 35:10,14 37:23
40:23 75:5

illness 36:6
immune 32:6

impact 11:15,18 22:7,13
23:6,22 45:22 53:11
64:17

impacts 32:13 34:2
implied 45:15
implore 30:6

important 23:23 34:18
71:18,19 72:10

importantly 23:15
47:23

impressionable 44:6

in-person 7:810:8
15:10 16:7 17:9

inability 66:17
inappropriate 53:20
inaudible 14:7 19:2
incarcerated 25:23
include 22:12
included 46:9
including 7:14 30:24

46:8

income 28:24
incompetent 30:16
inconsistencies 64:4

increase 32:10 33:1,15,
17,24 35:23

increasingly 35:21
incredible 32:11
independent 64:13

individually 15:6 16:3
17:5

individuals 33:1347:18
76:21

inexcusable 45:18
infection 28:5

information 7:14 34:18
66:8

informed 62:11

infrastructure 50:13
53:12 61:13 68:6 73:17
74:3,12 76:24

inhibiting 63:5
initially 22:3
injected 70:17
injury 32:2

inmate 41:21

Inn 21:7,19 58:11
innumerable 34:14
inpatient 27:20 29:12
institution 66:13

insurance 26:2 27:10,
19

intangible 58:17
integrity 13:16
interest 67:14

interested 5:11 12:19
15:6 16:317:4,20

interesting 55:1

interests 13:9

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services

(630) 462-0060

www.groveandassoc.com




HAYMARKET DuPAGE LLC
Report of Proceedings - 08/11/2021

Index: intertwines..love

intertwines 34:15
interventions 48:18
introduce 6:5
introduced 77:8
investigate 43:22
invite 6:9 19:21
inviting 16:21
Irving 4:10 8:5

issue 10:23 25:3 46:3
60:17 63:8 69:10 78:8

issues 55:10

Itasca 4:2 10:13 115,17
14:14,21,23 16:5,10,12
20:4,24 21:14 22:2 23:20
30:8 36:24 37:13 38:24
39:24 40:16,17 42:18,22
43:1 44:3,15 45:2 46:1,
16 49:10,17,20 50:4
51:1,14,24 53:6,10
54:11,17,19 56:13,22
60:6,20 61:9 63:17 64:1
65:2,6,7,16,24 66:4,11,
18,23 67:15,22 68:7,8,13
69:8 71:16,21 73:6,17
74:10 75:7,18

ltasca's 21:16 22:11
23:14 39:9 61:18 68:6

item 44:24 48:4 49:3
50:14

items 78:19
Ivanhoe 15:3 37:23

J-A-T-I-N 75:11

jail 27:15 35:7 41:22
January 31:11

Jatin 75:7

Jefferson 24:6

Jesus 55:1557:24 58:14
Jo 39:23

job 6:22 42:12,17

Jorgensen 38:5

jousting 56:15

judge 41:1950:6
judgment-free 37:8
July 31:11 34:550:14,15
jump 43:9

June 70:19,20

K

Karen 75:17
Kenneth 26:12
Kerger 75:4
Kern 75:6

Khan 4:13,15,17,19,23
8:12,14,16,18,20 10:8
13:24 14:9,12 15:2 16:2,
16,20 17:1,4 18:1,3
74:15,19 75:2,11 76:2
77:279:3,5,7,9,11,21,23
80:1,3,5

kicked 41:7,8,10,12

kids 43:24 55:6 59:21
71:9

kill 25:5

kind 34:22 35:19 37:6
45:22 55:13 57:12

kinds 11:14 47:1052:11
Kissel 18:20
kitchens 21:12

knew 59:10,14,18,19
60:1

knowing 69:12

knowledge 15:22 16:14
17:12 20:10,18

L-A-N-N-Y 30:13
L-I-N-D-A-H-L 67:21

lack 20:9 65:15 66:24
70:7

lady 34:16

laid 58:3

Lake 38:3

landed 21:1
landscape 32:14
Lane 10:13 44:15 75:8
Lanny 30:12

large 7:1251:14 64:23
late 78:2

Laura 15:337:22

law 11:20 35:3,8
lawn 62:6

lawyer 17:12
lawyers 13:13

lead 25:1

leader 55:13
leaders 31:1
leading 32:249:1
learn 20:4 62:16 77:14

learned 21:9 28:15
34:23 63:7

leave 41:443:10

left 22:14 27:13

legal 6:10,16,17,21 9:18
legally 23:15

let alone 42:19

letter 31:4,1277:8,11
level 27:1163:4
library 45:12 46:17

lie 13:14

life 20:15,17 24:8,24
34:22 49:11 50:7,12 59:3
69:14,20 72:2,8

life-threatening 52:9
lifelong 36:7,14
light 14:9 34:24
liking 23:12,13
Lindahl 67:20,21 68:11
lines 10:21 38:6

link 77:13

Lisa 24:3

listen 22:5

listened 65:22
listening 30:16 66:16

live 10:12 28:15 29:4
40:9 61:8 63:17 65:6,23
67:21 76:9

live-streamed 7:7

lived 24:7,10 27:23
28:17 29:15 44:2 55:15
62:9

liver 28:5

lives 23:21,22 30:9 32:3,
17 57:16 58:11 69:8

living 42:24 61:20

LLC 4:914:18,21,22
15:19,23,24 16:11 17:13,
14,23 19:2,578:1,5

lo 73:21

local 46:17 53:6 59:4
64:20

locally 31:23
located 64:24 74:11
locating 61:16

location 4:9 21:3,17
46:16 52:18

logic 29:10

long 27:8 36:11 40:9
64:12

longer 21:8 42:24 64:14
looked 21:15 40:6 54:17
lose 38:1158:10
losing 24:14

lost 50:8,12 62:1

lot 7:14 9:10 20:11 21:2
25:18 32:10 40:3 42:13
43:5,13 46:15 48:7 55:23
56:373:976:19 77:3

love 37:1256:10,13,15,
17,23 57:1 73:16

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services

(630) 462-0060

www.groveandassoc.com



HAYMARKET DUPAGE LLC

Report of Proceedings - 08/11/2021 Index: loved..nurses

loved 29:18 31:17
Iucky 62:20 63:1
lunches 26:7 71:24

Lustig 23:3 31:4 46:14,
23 48:11,14,21,22 49:6
50:15 66:22 67:9 71:13

Lustig's 46:20

M

M-A-J-M-U-D-A-R
75:12

made 9:22 10:24 22:10
34:8,11 45:2 46:6 50:15
51:2 52:20 53:4 54:22
56:23 59:23

magnitude 66:14
Majmadur 75:7
major 31:3
majority 30:21 42:1

make 6:4,24 7:4 9:19
11:24 19:8,10 30:2,5
36:18,19 48:18 54:13
58:5 66:3,24 74:21 75:24
77:18 78:11

makes 42:16 48:12
making 9:23 58:6
male 70:6
map 21:1

Maplewood 14:18,21
15:19,23 16:11 17:13,23
18:19 19:2,578:1,5

market 21:8
Mary 39:23
massive 64:22
matrix 60:23

matter 6:15 15:8 16:5
17:7 48:9

Mayor 17:6 78:6
Mchenry 38:3
Mckinney-vento 64:9

means 29:13

meant 57:2
meat 42:13
Medicaid 27:10

medical 24:21 26:3
276,12 67:3,4

meeting 4:1,3 7:8 9:16,
17 31:11 40:19 55:22
76:6 78:8,21 79:13 80:7

meetings 7:7,9 40:21
70:22

Megan 34:16

member 15:7 16:4 17:6,
17 30:19,22

members 13:11 14:13,
22 43:16 71:2

men 29:2 42:13

mental 33:11 35:18
42:10

mentioned 32:6

met 58:559:14
methadone 27:2
method 15:10 16:7 17:8
Metra 43:7

Michael 10:12 44:14
74:15

midlife 32:5
midst 31:24

Mike 58:20

mild 49:13

mile 62:9

miles 25:367:6
million 40:1157:21
mind 22:7
mindful 71:11

minutes 28:362:7,11,15
69:13,14 70:16

misleading 20:11
misunderstand 71:9
mixed-use 8:3

Mo 13:22 75:20 79:19

mobile 11:23
mom 36:19

moment 14:15 25:14
31:17

moms 35:15,18 36:5,8,
12,21

Monday 15:16
monopolize 49:19
monthly 39:7
months 25:23
morning 39:18

mother 24:14 25:22 27:7

28:4 44:5
mother-in-law 49:15
mothers 35:20 50:18

mothers-with-children
64:6

motion 8:6,10,22 78:21
79:13,15

motivation 37:10

move 5:6 15:1 40:17
55:956:18 76:13

moved 8:8 31:20 76:6
78:23 79:17

movement 36:4

moving 14:519:14
76:10

multiple 40:23 62:17
65:22

multitude 74:4

municipalities 10:18
13:17,18

municipality 12:4,5
Murray 74:15,17
mutual 62:19

N

named 34:16
NAMI 75:6
National 36:1

Nationally 31:23
nearby 24:853:1,2
nearest 62:9
necessary 41:20

needed 21:4 35:19 37:7
43:2 52:8 59:22 62:18

needing 49:2352:2
62:24

needles 28:6

negative 22:13 36:15
47:1,18 55:6,7 71:8

negatively 64:17
neighbor 57:1
neighborhood 56:16
neighboring 9:12

neighbors 25:12 28:16
29:24 63:24 66:23 71:2,
17

nephew 49:12 73:11
network 52:24
newer 21:18

nice 21:2

night 5:9 79:14 80:8
nightmare 61:22
nights 5:9 42:4
NOLFO 16:24
nonprofit 38:2,10
normal 9:16
normally 13:6

North 54:12 58:24 75:4,
15

noted 52:13,23
notice 39:3
noticed 45:4

number 22:18 33:15
35:20 38:21 46:9 51:20

numbers 63:2
numerous 53:5 66:22

nurses 70:6,11

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services

(630) 462-0060

www.groveandassoc.com




HAYMARKET DUPAGE LLC

Report of Proceedings - 08/11/2021

Index: nuts..photo

nuts 54:18

O

O'CONNOR 5:119:1
10:16,22 11:3,7,9,15,19
12:12,15,17

O'KEEFE 10:15 12:22
13:1518:12,15 19:7
76:14 77:20

O-R-I-C-K 75:15
objection 10:23
objectively 47:5
objectors 6:23
obligation 30:5
obstetrician 34:4
obstetrician- 31:14
occupied 62:17
occur 5:2178:22
October 31:3
OD'D 73:12

offer 23:530:7 77:3
offered 22:6
offering 23:16 53:16
office 21:13 60:22
officer 11:20 62:10
officers 12:6 24:21
officially 49:24
officials 56:14 60:21
oldest 73:10

open 8:7,23 21:4 227

opening 6:10 24:9 61:10
65:2

openly 45:20 47:4
operations 48:16
operator 62:7
opiate 40:7
opinion 53:23

opioid 24:17 28:9 29:22,
24 31:9,24 32:9 33:1

35:24 36:3 66:5

opportunity 21:6 22:15
25:4 30:4 37:13 38:1
44:20 76:8

oppose 65:1
opposed 13:9 66:5 68:9
options 53:16 63:19
order 4:36:28:2
ordered 41:20
orderly 7:17

organization 31:1
32:22 51:7 55:8

Orick 75:13
original 62:15
Oswego 20:1
outcomes 36:15
outpatients 74:6
outreach 19:8 38:7
overburdened 36:16

overdose 28:1,7 32:1,7,
9,13 33:1 38:21 39:19

overdosed 42:20
overdoses 43:450:20
overloaded 43:21
overshadowed 22:8
overwhelming 46:9
owned 28:16

owner 4:821:7
oxygen 70:7

P

P-A-T-T-E-L-L-I 68:15
P-E-T-E-R-S-O-N 61:8
p.m. 80:10
pacemaker 49:14
packing 42:13

paid 24:22 26:7 61:1
painted 46:12

Pam 67:20
pandemic 7:12 34:14
panic 70:2
panicking 62:5
paraplegic 73:13
pardon 44:15 49:5
parent 29:20
parented 26:7

parents 26:21 27:23
28:12 29:5,23 42:6 61:22

parents' 24:19
Park 4:108:575:16
parking 76:19 77:3
Parkway 19:24

part 31:21 33:6,8 34:21
38:24 39:1 42:11 46:2
53:17

participant 38:11
particular 47:10 67:8

parties 5:1112:19 13:2
15:6 16:317:4,20 19:9
75:23

partner 22:10 23:7
partners 30:24
partnership 30:23
party 18:19
passed 62:8 73:10
past 36:164:2

pastor 54:11 59:12
60:11 717

patch 59:3

path 41:11

patient 40:14 50:2 62:24
patient's 64:14

patients 11:16 42:1,6,7,
864:2,20 74:6

Pattelli 68:12,15 72:22
78:16

Paula 68:12

pay 26:10,14,18 27:18,
21,22 29:14 47:9 53:11
60:4,17 61:2

paying 25:20 26:19
PC 46724
peanut 49:12

Pell 26:15

people 9:10 10:6 22:4
25:6 32:4,5 35:7 38:8,20
39:6,8,14,17 41:6 45:12
46:24 50:17,19 51:10
54:23 55:16,18,21 56:23
57:4,6,11,16,20,22 60:9,
10,13,14,15 65:15 70:3,
23,24 71:4,18,21 72:12,
1377:14

percent 32:10 33:1,12
40:10 42:3

period 19:14
permanent 64:13
permit 8:2

person 7:8 20:13 34:16
46:19 47:7,8 57:19 62:24
69:11 71:15 76:8

personal 23:19 69:5

personally 17:11 39:8
45:4 67:2

perspective 44:22
45:21

Peterson 61:7,8 63:15

petition 6:21 7:5,24 51:6
53:18

petitioner 4:8 6:23
51:11 52:13,15,20 53:4

petitioner's 51:17
petitioning 51:8
petitions 65:17
Petkus 49:4

Phil 40:1,7,14,16,23
41:17,20 42:20,22

phone 15:11 16:8 17:9
39:541:1

photo 40:2

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services

(630) 462-0060

www.groveandassoc.com




HAYMARKET DUPAGE LLC

Report of Proceedings - 08/11/2021

Index: pick..questions

pick 20:17,24 27:16
73:24

picture 46:11
pieces 33:21
pink 5:17

place 11:121:2 32:21
37:8 39:24 42:14 45:19
55:10 68:2

places 35:14
plaguing 33:9
Plain 50:17

plan 6:14,20,23 7:2,6,11
8:2 13:8 15:8,20 66:19
68:9 75:22 76:9 78:7,13

planned 8:1

Planning 4:2,6 45:19,23
47:4,24 49:8 53:23 65:10

play 33:4
pocket 27:21
podium 6:3 10:2 19:18

point 6:214:17 20:16
23:9 40:4 46:6

pointed 16:23
points 44:21 76:15

police 5:1010:18 11:5
22:20 24:20 26:11 28:23
43:19 62:10

political 51:5

pool 41:11
population 48:19
posed 14:6 15:549:4
position 47:567:13
possesses 61:13
possibility 70:13
possibly 35:6 60:8
posting 75:24
potential 46:2 52:1
potentially 63:5
practice 31:15 34:22

practitioner 27:11

pre-haymarket 58:3
predict 47:15
predicted 53:9
prefer 20:8
pregnancy 34:20 35:4

pregnant 34:13,16,19
35:6,15,24

preliminarily 15:13
preregistration 74:19
presence 63:3 76:18
present 5:165:18 77:22
presentations 63:22
presented 65:11 68:5
president 30:21 48:15
pretend 55:23
pretending 66:9
pretty 61:2
preventable 32:15
prevention 23:2,531:9

previous 30:17 32:5
36:17

previously 5:14 76:15
price 24:2250:7,11
priceless 32:18
pride 55:1

priest 59:5
Primarily 54:15
prime 32:4

prior 71:24
priority 22:18
privacy 69:6
private 31:15
privately 45:3

problem 20:21 32:12
34:22 36:20 39:1 577
59:8,24 66:6

problems 12:559:20
procedural 76:12

procedures 7:11
proceeding 6:16
proceedings 6:20

process 5:27:17 15:9,
2116:6,14 17:8,17,22
18:10,20 19:15 45:16
77:1

prodigal 56:4
productive 64:1
professional 59:6,16

professionals 24:21
36:4

program 37:7 39:12
64:6 67:24 77:1

programs 35:16 48:4,
11,23 49:1

progresses 5:6
project 67:15
promise 20:12 25:20
promised 22:6 23:3

promises 22:10 64:3
67:12

promptly 62:4
pronunciation 49:5
properly 6:7
property 52:16 58:10
proportionately 52:12

proposal 33:2347:9
52:20,21 53:21 58:3
65:12,16,19 66:20 67:11

propose 32:21

proposed 51:16 53:3,20
61:11,14,19 63:12,21,24

proposes 30:2
proposing 33:18
protect 6:22 69:6
protected 24:23
proved 35:12
proven 29:22

provide 9:11 33:19 63:6
66:7,17 67:577:13

provided 37:6 51:13
52:10

providers 11:17
providing 13:7
Pruyn 17:6 78:6

public 5:4,5,7,8,19,21
6:5,21,23 7:17,18,23 8.7,
22 9:15,16,18 10:1 19:14
24:20 41:11 42:15 45:22
46:17,23 49:5 52:14,17,
19 56:14 74:16,21,22
76:5,7,9 78:11 80:9

publically 45:377:6
pull 32:16,19

punish 36:6
Punishment 36:18
punitive 35:11
purchase 21:19
purchasing 21:14
purpose 37:11
purposefully 13:14
purposes 9:14,15 77:12

put 21:8 33:550:7,12
55:20 57:11 58:4 68:7
70:23

Q

qualifications 77:16
qualify 64:8

question 5:15 6:4 9:8,23
10:1,16 11:8 12:23 13:24
14:4,6 15:5,13 16:2
45:11 46:21 49:4,7,9
63:23

questioner 10:1154:9

guestioning 13:15
46:23 49:5

questions 5:5,8,10,12,
22,23 7:18 9:6 10:5,8,9,
14 11:2 12:8,9,10,20
13:23 14:19,24 15:14
16:16,22 18:2,5,9 45:20
76:17 77:9 78:2

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services

(630) 462-0060

www.groveandassoc.com




HAYMARKET DUPAGE LLC

Report of Proceedings - 08/11/2021

Index: quick..Ryan

quick 43:9
quickly 71:22
guorum 5:1

quote 10:22 46:15,21,24
47:7 48:20

quotes 57:20

R

R-E-N-A 19:23
r-e-n-n-a-n 24:5
raise 28:13

raised 24:1177:9
raising 10:2329:17
range 51:4

rate 44:4

ravages 24:15
Ray 4:19

reach 18:17
reached 17:20,23 18:21
reading 59:17
real 22:16
realities 29:15

reality 29:16,17,18,21
57:10

realized 20:2021:7
reasonable 51:22 63:11
reasonably 64:19
reasons 65:1

rebuild 25:8

receipt 74:24

receive 15:14

received 25:24 33:13
75:2,19 76:17

receiving 33:16 37:5
recent 77:10
recently 49:1554:16
recess 54:3,5

recognize 50:22

recommendation 6:24
45:23

recommending 7:3
reconsider 37:2
reconsidered 52:21

record 6:7,19 10:417:3
18:13,24 19:4,11,20
75:20 76:20 77:6,8
78:10,13,15,19

recorded 38:21
recovered 62:21
recovering 57:9

recovery 21:12 33:8
34:157:9

redeem 56:24
reduce 35:19
reevaluate 55:14
referenced 78:16
referring 14:20
reflect 45:21 75:20
reflects 48:2
refused 53:1
regard 15:18 17:13

regarding 15:8,21 16:5,
1317:7,16 76:18 77:10

regular 9:17 46:6 53:5
rehab 34:10 35:19
rehabilitation 65:13
relapse 36:2141:3
related 32:2 46:18 76:20

relates 15:24 16:10
44:24 47:1

relative 46:16,17
release 27:17
released 27:13

relevant 24:10 34:7
56:20

remain 21:2141:21

remainder 7:9

remarks 6:11 34:9
remember 70:19 71:3
remind 48:8
removed 36:21 64:5
removing 35:10 36:14
Rena 19:23

report 10:17 35:5

reporter 6:7,17 9:1 14:8
19:368:14 75:10

represent 19:1,4

representative 14:17
57:24 67:3,8

representing 12:19
13:5,9

repropose 72:14

request 7:24 9:9,11,13,
19,21,22,24 53:14,24

require 61:15 63:4

required 11:5 35:5
49:15

research 21:2 36:13
47:13,17,19,22,23 48:6

reserved 5:8
reside 19:24

resident 9:12 24:5 31:20
41:15,16 60:20,24 62:23
73:575:7

residential 8:3

residents 11:17 20:4
33:10,16 34:1,3 43:1
45:2,7,11,15 46:7,15
48:3 49:16 50:4,24
51:18,23 52:7 61:18,19
66:4,18,23

residual 49:21

resources 25:7,19
26:18 31:6 32:16 34:1
38:22 50:12 64:18 66:7

respond 6:110:18,19
11:512:1 14:4 48:1

responding 11:21

response 12:13 15:13
46:20 49:19 68:8 74:18

77:9

responsibility 20:23
64:14

resulted 42:24
retired 31:14 34:4,23
return 48:5

revive 42:22

ride 70:9

Ridge 10:13 44:15 67:22
75:8

riding 43:24

rights 6:22

rigor 48:6

rigorous 48:13,23 49:2
rips 54:14

rise 36:2

rises 26:3

risk 22:24 36:21

Road 4:10 8:515:3
27:1530:14 75:4

rock 66:9
role 4:12

room 26:327:550:6
55:14 66:2,4 70:5

rooms 21:12,13
rooted 36:13
Rosecrance 41:24 42:5
Roselle 14:2
Rosemont 73:21
rough 59:3

ruin 45:8

rules 7:19 41:4
run 38:2

rush 60:1
rushed 62:5

Russo 4:21,22 8:18,19
79:9,10 80:3,4

Ryan 61:8

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services

(630) 462-0060

www.groveandassoc.com




HAYMARKET DUPAGE LLC

Report of Proceedings - 08/11/2021

Index: sadly..starting

S

sadly 34:21 45:1
sadness 37:2

safe 11:24 30:2 37:8
43:23

sale 21:10

Samaritan 56:9
samaritans 56:7
SAMHSA 33:11
sanctions 13:13

save 23:21 32:17 70:13
saved 58:11 69:14,19
saving 23:22 30:9 49:10
scariest 69:24
scenarios 21:24
scene 11:23,24
Schaumburg 74:1
Schiller 39:24
schlepped 27:1
scholarships 26:16
school 24:20 26:7 46:17

schools 23:4 26:6 28:23
64:11 71:23

search 38:8,9
secondary 49:21
seconds 72:8

secretary 4:11 8:11
74:23 79:1

secure 11:13
seek 34:19 59:6

seeking 29:11,13 34:16
70:24 71:18 72:10

seemingly 63:12
seize 62:12
seizing 62:2
seizure 62:1,3,21
sell 21:9

sense 55:3,19
separate 19:6,10
series 56:2
serious 61:17 63:8
seriously 57:1
serve 51:852:14
served 31:862:19
serves 38:2

service 42:20 43:17
61:16 78:17,18

services 28:22,23 33:11
49:23 50:5,7 51:12,19
52:2,5,10,11 53:6 61:14
62:4,8,11,14,17 63:5
64:10 67:5

serving 48:20
set 22:568:3,6

seven-minute 69:15
70:9,16

severe 49:12
share 24:10,13
sheeps 56:6

sheet 19:17
shelter 41:14
shelters 41:13
shepherd 56:2
shepherding 57:4
shifting 35:10
shock 55:20 69:8,23
shop 2955
shouting 55:6
show 58:3 76:8
showing 14:10 36:13
side 43:9,11,16 55:5
sigh 5:1772:2473:1
sign-in 19:16,17
sign-up 5:16
sighatures 65:17
sighed 5:14 6:4 10:7

74:16

significance 6:17
similar 16:9 59:10 64:22
similarly 17:10
simple 50:17

simply 20:24 32:15,17
Sims 34:16

single 38:6 47:14

sir 19:1258:23

sister 24:18 25:23 26:5
27:128:12 73:10

Site 8:2

sitting 72:173:22
situation 59:11 69:3
situations 22:20

size 53:1961:11,15,17
63:12 72:17 74:10

sized 64:19
skyrocket 44:4
sleep 41:6
slight 22:7
slogans 55:6

small 38:9 41:9 43:24
44:10 54:24 56:21 57:14
64:20,24 66:15 74:9

smaller 72:15

smallest 66:14 68:2
72:18

sober 27:936:5,13 37:9
sobriety 40:9,10,11

social 24:2127:12 28:22
36:5

society 20:10 23:7
56:20

socioeconomic 25:3

solution 39:153:17
64:20

Solutions 18:18 19:1,5
solve 59:23

son 37:4 40:1,21 41:6,
20,23 42:3,16,24 43:17
56:4 62:5,12,21

sons 61:23,24
sort 45:2148:1
sound 30:569:21
sounds 25:18
South 61:9
spanning 48:7

speak 9:1325:14 38:1
45:7 46:10 51:1 54:12
72:24

speaker 32:536:17
speakers 30:17 47:12

speaking 39:9 50:24
58:22

special 8:152:16 72:1
specific 51:1363:2

spell 6:6 10:2 19:19
68:14 75:9

spelled 58:21 75:11,12,
14,17

spend 28:18
spiritual 55:13 57:24
spoke 67:2

spoken 15:19 50:10
67:7

spotlight 46:5
spouse 29:19
spread 52:558:13
sprung 69:10
stabilize 29:1

staff 48:22 49:1 53:5
staggeringly 27:20
stand 28:353:15 65:9
standing 57:17
start 13:22

started 40:8 59:17
starting 32:4

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services

(630) 462-0060

www.groveandassoc.com




HAYMARKET DUPAGE LLC

Report of Proceedings - 08/11/2021

Index: state..topic

state 19:19 36:4 50:21

stated 10:1533:12
40:16

statement 50:15 67:1
states 32:3 35:3,9 40:12
station 62:10
stations 22:20
statistics 25:11 29:23
stay 35:17 64:14

step 5:5,7,20 18:10
19:14

step-by-step 5:4,20
7:15

stepped 39:13
Steve 5:12 9:2 12:18

stigma 44:24 46:5,14,18
48:2 55:11 58:14

stigmatize 45:3
stigmatizing 47:20
stock 54:22
stood 27:541:23

stop 25:1529:19 30:1
50:24 68:22

store 29:5

stories 20:11 37:17
56:2,3

story 34:15
straight 70:3
stranger's 28:8

street 14:1 38:6 54:11
61:9 68:13

Sstreets 41:12

strong 53:23 63:2 70:2,
12

strongly 53:15
struggling 35:21 45:13
stuck 36:15

students 64:11
studies 48:12,13

study 22:12
stuff 54:14 59:22
stupid 69:22
stupidly 70:4
subject 20:7
submit 76:8
submittal 15:2

submitted 14:19 16:17
74:23

substance 20:6,10,14,
21 22:17 31:2 33:9,10,
13,20 34:13,17 35:18
36:2 39:14 45:10,24 47:2
50:8 53:16 57:12 67:24
75:21

substantive 13:8
subtle 45:18
suburb 52:5,6
suburban 38:3
suburbs 28:17 31:7
success 68:4
suffer 20:12
suffered 32:8 33:1
suffers 20:13
suggest 47:4,17,19,22
suggested 59:11
suggests 52:4
Sunnyside 63:17
Superior 69:178:17
supply 43:12,13

support 24:9 28:21,24
31:12 36:12 42:2,6 48:12
51:13 52:24 53:9 61:10,
14 62:16 63:1,5,6 64:18
74:10

supported 29:9 42:3
supporters 65:23
supports 74:3
supposed 65:19
surrounded 56:22

surrounding 51:15 68:1
survey 33:10
surviving 22:22
suspected 35:5
sustain 60:2,8

swear 9:113:6,18
swearing 6:17

sweet 55:4

sworn 9:412:24

system 22:19 36:16
41:5,18 43:6

T

T-R-A-C-E-Y 75:14
T-SHIRT 38:15

table 5:1658:4 72:1
takes 25:6 68:21
taking 32:3 36:6 38:22
talk 36:1059:4,11 60:12
talked 59:566:22 68:23

talking 21:14 38:15,16
40:2 43:3 55:21 56:1
59:15 60:13 74:5

Task 31:9,10 32:24 38:4
tax 64:11

taxes 53:1158:10
taxpayer 26:17 60:6

taxpayers 24:22 64:12,
18

teachers 24:20 26:6
team 48:17
temporary 72:6
ten-year-old 62:22
tend 68:22
testified 67:2
testify 77:11,13
testifying 13:1,3

testimony 6:18 13:8
46:13 48:7,9 64:4 65:22

66:22

thanking 31:5
theater 51:5
theories 21:23
theory 47:15
therapist 59:7
therapists 26:12
thing 18:13 69:24

things 12:3 21:4 54:21
55:7,24 57:11 58:1,2,16
61:2,371:8,9,10 74:4

thinking 70:3
thinks 11:18 71:11
third-party 61:15

thought 15:17 20:14
30:15 37:2 48:8 70:15

threat 45:14

thrilled 40:13
throughout 54:21 64:21
throwing 20:24
thrown 21:24

time 6:9 8:24 12:10,12,
14 14:4 18:10 19:13,16
31:24 32:1 41:8 42:23,24
50:11 59:24 62:18 63:10
68:21 69:2,17,18 70:4,8,
14 73:13 74:22 76:4,11,
13 78:20

times 15:10 16:7 17:8
40:15,23 41:7 42:22
66:22 69:8

titles 31:19

today 4:49:10 20:15
27:19 28:3 39:19 54:12,
13575

told 27:16 59:5 62:4
69:13 70:10

Tom 14:1

tonight 5:9,15 38:1
50:10 63:21 65:15,18
66:2

topic 44:23 50:19

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services

(630) 462-0060

www.groveandassoc.com




HAYMARKET DUPAGE LLC

Report of Proceedings - 08/11/2021

Index: topics..Wheaton

topics 51:4
tornado 25:5
total 52:3
touched 50:10 73:8
touchy 49:3
toward 36:9

town 24:12 25:7 30:8
41:9 43:4,16,23,24 44:9,
10 45:8 51:9 54:11,24
56:10,19,21 57:14 60:20
64:19,24 71:11 72:12,16,
18 74:9

town's 62:16

towns 68:3

Tracey 75:13
tragedy 24:14 50:11
trailer 51:5

train 43:7,9 73:19,20,23
transcribing 6:18
transformed 21:11
translate 71:10

transparency 63:23
66:24

transparent 19:8
transport 49:16

transportation 42:15
52:14,17,19 64:10 73:18
74:7

trauma 28:15

treat 27:11 29:21 42:9
treated 29:3

treating 42:9 45:9 47:5

treatment 25:16 26:3,
22,24 27:9,20 28:11
29:8,11 30:1,8 31:6 33:7,
14,16,24 34:12,17 35:18
37:5,6 38:8,12,18 39:10
40:24 41:22 42:5,11
44:10 45:24 52:8 53:16
63:19 66:11 71:1,18
72:10

treatments 40:22

trial 6:19

Tribune 34:537:3
tried 20:4 73:20
trips 26:8

trucks 76:18,21
true 68:19

truth 23:1132:167:1
truthful 13:12
turnover 47:6

twin 24:18 61:23

two-and-a-half 41:24
68:17

two-year-old 61:23

type 11:4,20 21:11 71:20
72:3

types 10:20
typically 72:17

U

ugly 45:9 55:6
ultimately 11:13
unaddressed 51:20
uncle 28:7

uncle's 24:19

uncomfortable 50:19
60:13

uncorrected 18:23
undeniable 46:1

understand 5:19 7:2
22:357:7 58:7 59:23
60:7 61:1 70:24 72:16,19

understanding 55:7
57:14

undoubtedly 63:3
unfortunate 52:7
uniformed 62:10
unit 27:18

United 32:3 35:3 40:12
unjust 35:12

unlike 22:18
unlikely 21:23
unlucky 62:20
unresponsive 62:5
unsafe 30:3
unstable 29:1
untreated 50:8
unusual 13:10
uprise 43:3
users 40:12
utility 26:14

\Y

vacant 22:14
valuable 23:7
values 57:24
vastly 33:23
via 49:16 74:23
viable 21:8
vice 30:2148:15
victims 24:19
view 40:4

views 45:19 46:10
47:16,20,21,22 48:3

village 7:1,3 16:5,10,13
24:8 28:23 37:13 38:24
46:7 61:13 62:23 63:13
66:10 75:2 76:16,24
77:2,4 78:6,22

Village's 5:3,15 7:13
74:23

villages 66:14
violently 62:2
vitals 62:7

voice 44:16

void 12:3
volunteered 71:23

vote 8:1147:9 66:19
67:16 74:12 79:2,20

vulnerable 72:4

w

W-A-R-R-E-N 75:18
W-I-L-S-O-N 30:13
W-O-L-F-E 10:12 44:14
wait 38:9

waiting 38:11 70:5,16
wakes 39:18

walk 56:14

walked 27:14

Walnut 14:154:12

wanted 13:19 19:7,10
41:155:976:19 775

wanting 36:12
Warren 75:17

watch 28:19
watched 70:5
Wauconda 15:3 37:23
ways 13:18 46:21 47:6
wear 30:18

wearing 31:19

website 5:3,16 7:13
74:23 75:24

Wednesday 4:5,7 79:14

week 15:22 38:10 57:19,
20

weekly 59:16
weeks 34:6 41:24
welcome 4:177:20
welfare 26:1 36:2

west 4:9 15:3,18,23
16:11 17:13,22 19:1,5
37:23 43:9,11,16 54:10
68:12 78:1,5

western 31:7

whatsoever 45:23
52:18

Wheaton 24:5 75:4

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services

(630) 462-0060

www.groveandassoc.com




HAYMARKET DUPAGE LLC

Report of Proceedings - 08/11/2021

Index: wholeheartedly..zoning

wholeheartedly 71:3
willing 42:18 54:23
willingness 63:23
Willow 73:6

Wilson 30:12 37:21
win-win 21:15
wisdom 28:21

wish 72:1474:17,21
witness 9:4
witnesses 6:18

Wolfe 10:12 11:11 12:7
44:14 54:2

woman 24:11 29:2

women 34:13,19 35:6,
24

wonder 56:17 63:24
wonderful 31:21
wondering 11:3
word 56:3

words 54:15

work 23:432:11 38:4,5,6
56:15 60:4 65:24 74:8

worked 28:17 42:13
62:6

worker 27:12
workers 24:21 36:5
working 76:24 77:1
works 55:9

world 31:21 55:1 56:6
58:13

worried 25:19
worth 49:1058:12
wrap 57:14
write 48:16

written 10:5,9 18:2,5
74:22,24 75:3,19

wrong 22:24
wrote 31:4,12 56:7

Y

year 31:433:237:4
40:10 57:16

years 20:4 21:24 25:24
27:24 28:18 30:21 31:15
34:23,24 35:1 36:1 40:8,
11 48:7 54:22 56:11,12
57:4,5,6 59:2 61:20 64:2
65:8,11,21 66:16 67:1
68:6,18

yelling 70:3
yesterday 38:13
young 26:13 32:3 44:6
youth 22:16,21,23
Youtube 7:7

z

Z-A-K-O-S 65:6
Zakos 65:567:19

zoning 6:21 7:4 23:13
44:23 47:5,9 48:1 50:17
51:5,7 53:14,19 55:22

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services

(630) 462-0060

www.groveandassoc.com



	Transcript
	Cover
	Caption
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20
	Page 21
	Page 22
	Page 23
	Page 24
	Page 25
	Page 26
	Page 27
	Page 28
	Page 29
	Page 30
	Page 31
	Page 32
	Page 33
	Page 34
	Page 35
	Page 36
	Page 37
	Page 38
	Page 39
	Page 40
	Page 41
	Page 42
	Page 43
	Page 44
	Page 45
	Page 46
	Page 47
	Page 48
	Page 49
	Page 50
	Page 51
	Page 52
	Page 53
	Page 54
	Page 55
	Page 56
	Page 57
	Page 58
	Page 59
	Page 60
	Page 61
	Page 62
	Page 63
	Page 64
	Page 65
	Page 66
	Page 67
	Page 68
	Page 69
	Page 70
	Page 71
	Page 72
	Page 73
	Page 74
	Page 75
	Page 76
	Page 77
	Page 78
	Page 79
	Page 80
	Page 81

	Word Index
	Index: #19-014..absolutely
	#19-014 (2)
	$50,000 (1)
	08-25-21 (1)
	1 (4)
	1.2 (2)
	10 (4)
	10,000 (1)
	10- (1)
	10.6 (1)
	100 (2)
	100,000 (1)
	103 (1)
	108 (1)
	11-person (1)
	112 (1)
	115 (1)
	11th (2)
	125,000 (1)
	12th (1)
	13 (1)
	136 (1)
	15 (2)
	150,000 (1)
	17 (3)
	18th (1)
	19 (2)
	1979 (1)
	1980s (1)
	19th (1)
	2 (2)
	2.2 (1)
	20 (3)
	20-bed (1)
	200-bed (1)
	2001 (1)
	2017 (1)
	2018 (2)
	2019 (4)
	2020 (3)
	2021 (3)
	205 (1)
	2541 (1)
	25617 (2)
	25th (3)
	27th (1)
	28 (3)
	28th (2)
	3 (1)
	3,000 (1)
	30 (2)
	301 (1)
	309 (1)
	31 (1)
	313 (1)
	319 (1)
	321 (1)
	336 (1)
	4 (2)
	4,000 (3)
	4,500 (2)
	40 (1)
	400 (1)
	405 (1)
	40s (1)
	42-year (1)
	43 (1)
	436 (1)
	49 (1)
	4:00 (1)
	4:35 (1)
	4th (1)
	5 (1)
	5,000 (1)
	50 (1)
	50s (1)
	56 (1)
	57,000 (1)
	6,000 (1)
	600 (3)
	60s (1)
	7 (2)
	74th (1)
	774 (1)
	7:00 (1)
	8 (3)
	850 (1)
	860 (2)
	889 (1)
	8:05 (1)
	8:15 (2)
	9,000 (1)
	900,000 (1)
	911 (11)
	922 (1)
	93,000 (1)
	960 (11)
	a-n-n-a (1)
	A-U-L-I-S-A (1)
	abide (1)
	abilities (1)
	ability (1)
	able (5)
	about (48)
	Absent (1)
	absolutely (1)

	Index: abundance..babies
	abundance (1)
	abundantly (1)
	abuse (7)
	abusing (2)
	accepted (1)
	access (6)
	accessory (1)
	accommodated (1)
	according (4)
	accurate (1)
	accurately (1)
	accusations (1)
	ACDC (1)
	achieve (3)
	acknowledge (1)
	acknowledgment (1)
	across (3)
	act (2)
	activities (1)
	actually (8)
	add (1)
	addict (3)
	addiction (22)
	addicts (7)
	adding (1)
	additional (3)
	address (10)
	adjourn (1)
	adjourned (1)
	Administration (1)
	admit (1)
	admitted (2)
	adult (1)
	advantage (1)
	advises (1)
	affect (1)
	affirm (1)
	after (7)
	afternoon (2)
	again (10)
	against (8)
	ago (10)
	agree (4)
	aid (1)
	alcoholic (1)
	Alexian (5)
	alive (1)
	allergen (1)
	allergies (1)
	allergy (1)
	allow (3)
	allowed (3)
	allowing (3)
	allows (1)
	alluded (1)
	almost (4)
	alone (2)
	along (2)
	already (7)
	alternatives (1)
	ambulance (11)
	ambulances (3)
	America (1)
	Americans (1)
	among (2)
	amount (4)
	anaphylactic (2)
	and/or (1)
	annual (1)
	annually (1)
	anomaly (1)
	another (2)
	answerable (1)
	answers (3)
	anymore (2)
	apologize (1)
	application (1)
	apply (1)
	appointed (1)
	approach (3)
	appropriate (4)
	approval (1)
	April (1)
	area (3)
	areas (1)
	argument (1)
	arguments (2)
	Arizona (1)
	Arlington (1)
	arms (3)
	arranged (1)
	arrested (1)
	arrive (1)
	arrived (2)
	article (7)
	assess (1)
	associated (1)
	assume (1)
	attempt (1)
	attend (1)
	attended (1)
	attention (2)
	attorney (8)
	attorneys (4)
	attractive (1)
	attributable (1)
	audience (4)
	August (6)
	Aulisa (3)
	availability (1)
	available (3)
	Avenue (2)
	avenues (1)
	aware (2)
	away (10)
	B-2 (1)
	babies (4)

	Index: baby..child
	baby (3)
	back (12)
	backyard (1)
	bad (1)
	baker (1)
	balance (1)
	Bar (1)
	barriers (2)
	based (3)
	basically (1)
	basing (1)
	basis (1)
	battling (2)
	beat (1)
	beautiful (4)
	beds (5)
	before (14)
	beg (1)
	began (3)
	begging (1)
	begin (4)
	beginning (3)
	begins (1)
	begun (1)
	behalf (4)
	behold (1)
	beliefs (2)
	benefit (3)
	Bible (1)
	Biblically (1)
	big (2)
	biggest (1)
	bikes (1)
	biking (1)
	bill (1)
	bills (5)
	birth (1)
	birthday (1)
	bits (1)
	blame (2)
	blatant (1)
	blessed (1)
	blind (1)
	block (1)
	blocks (1)
	Blue (1)
	Bluegrass (1)
	board (11)
	Bob (2)
	body (2)
	Bonnie (1)
	Borino (2)
	born (2)
	bottom (2)
	bought (1)
	boy (1)
	Brae (1)
	brain (1)
	break (2)
	Brennan (3)
	Bridget (1)
	bring (2)
	bringing (1)
	broad (1)
	broke (1)
	broken (1)
	Broker (1)
	Brothers (4)
	brought (5)
	building (1)
	burden (2)
	bus (3)
	business (8)
	Butler (3)
	C-A-P-O-N-E (1)
	California (1)
	call (14)
	called (9)
	calling (1)
	calls (13)
	campaign (1)
	capacity (1)
	Capone (2)
	car (2)
	care (9)
	Carello (13)
	carried (1)
	carries (2)
	carry (2)
	case (3)
	cases (2)
	Catalpa (1)
	caught (1)
	center (17)
	centers (1)
	centrally (1)
	certain (7)
	certainly (1)
	cetera (3)
	chain (1)
	Chair (2)
	Chairman (63)
	challenge (1)
	challenging (1)
	chance (2)
	chances (2)
	change (4)
	changed (1)
	changes (1)
	changing (1)
	check (1)
	Cherry (1)
	Chicago (9)
	child (6)

	Index: children..crack
	children (17)
	children's (3)
	choice (1)
	chose (1)
	Christ (2)
	Chuck (1)
	church (2)
	cited (3)
	citizen (2)
	citizens (6)
	city (5)
	claim (1)
	claims (1)
	clarification (1)
	clarifications (1)
	clarified (1)
	clarify (1)
	Class (1)
	clean (1)
	clear (6)
	client (3)
	clients (10)
	clinic (1)
	clinical (2)
	close (3)
	closely (1)
	closer (1)
	closest (2)
	closing (1)
	clothed (1)
	Clover (4)
	Coalition (2)
	cochair (1)
	cold (1)
	collaboration (3)
	collaborative (1)
	collapsed (1)
	college (1)
	comfortable (1)
	comment (15)
	commenter (2)
	comments (21)
	Commission (25)
	Commission's (1)
	Commissioner (42)
	Commissioners (2)
	committed (2)
	committee (2)
	communicated (3)
	communications (1)
	communities (5)
	community (17)
	community's (2)
	comparison (1)
	compassionate (1)
	competition (1)
	completely (1)
	complex (1)
	compliant (1)
	comprehensive (3)
	computer (1)
	concern (5)
	Concerned (4)
	concerns (1)
	concluded (2)
	concludes (1)
	condition (2)
	conference (1)
	confirm (5)
	confirmation (1)
	confirmed (1)
	conflict (1)
	connected (1)
	consciousness (1)
	consequences (3)
	consideration (1)
	considered (1)
	constantly (1)
	content (1)
	context (1)
	continue (4)
	continued (7)
	continuum (1)
	contracting (1)
	contractors (1)
	convenience (1)
	convenient (1)
	conversation (4)
	conversations (4)
	Cook (5)
	coordinators (1)
	copies (1)
	corner (1)
	Coroner (1)
	corporate (1)
	corporations (1)
	correct (4)
	cost (2)
	costs (1)
	counsel (5)
	counties (2)
	country (4)
	county (35)
	couple (3)
	court (9)
	cousins (1)
	COVID (1)
	coworkers (2)
	crack (1)

	Index: crazy..Dupage
	crazy (1)
	created (1)
	credentials (1)
	cries (1)
	crime (1)
	crisis (2)
	critical (5)
	Cronin (2)
	CTA (1)
	culture (1)
	cultures (1)
	cured (1)
	current (5)
	cycles (1)
	D-A-D-D-A-B-B-O (1)
	dad (2)
	Daddabbo (5)
	Daily (1)
	Daley (1)
	Dalia (1)
	Daly (53)
	Dan (2)
	dangerous (7)
	Danna (1)
	dart (1)
	data (5)
	dated (1)
	daughter (1)
	David (1)
	day (8)
	days (1)
	dead (8)
	deal (3)
	dealers (1)
	deals (1)
	Deanne (5)
	death (8)
	deaths (1)
	debate (3)
	debt (1)
	decades (2)
	December (1)
	decide (2)
	decided (1)
	decision (5)
	declare (1)
	define (1)
	defined (1)
	delayed (1)
	deliver (2)
	delivered (2)
	delivery (1)
	demand (1)
	denied (2)
	denounce (1)
	deny (2)
	department (6)
	depend (1)
	Depending (1)
	describe (1)
	deserve (1)
	deserving (1)
	desk (1)
	destroy (2)
	destroyer (1)
	determination (1)
	detox (1)
	detrimental (1)
	developing (1)
	development (1)
	DI (1)
	diagnose (1)
	diagnosis (1)
	Dickson (1)
	die (3)
	died (8)
	differently (1)
	difficult (1)
	difficulties (1)
	Dinolfo (1)
	directed (1)
	directly (3)
	director (13)
	discrimination (1)
	discuss (1)
	discussed (2)
	discussion (1)
	discussions (1)
	disease (2)
	disobeying (1)
	disorder (11)
	disorders (5)
	dispatch (1)
	displaying (1)
	disservice (1)
	distance (1)
	distinction (1)
	distributed (1)
	district (2)
	diverted (1)
	divide (1)
	doctor (2)
	doctors (5)
	doubt (1)
	down (3)
	downtown (2)
	dramatic (1)
	drive (5)
	driving (1)
	drove (4)
	drug (16)
	drug-free (1)
	drug-seeking (1)
	drugs (10)
	Drummond (8)
	dual (1)
	due (4)
	Dupage (44)

	Index: dying..father
	dying (5)
	e-mail (3)
	e-mails (2)
	earlier (1)
	early (3)
	earth (1)
	Easier (1)
	easily (1)
	East (2)
	easy (2)
	eclipses (1)
	educate (2)
	educated (2)
	education (4)
	effects (1)
	efforts (3)
	Eippens (2)
	El (1)
	elect (1)
	elected (3)
	Elite (4)
	Elk (1)
	Ellenbecker (24)
	Elmwood (1)
	elsewhere (1)
	Emergencies (1)
	emergency (14)
	emotional (2)
	emotionally (1)
	empty (1)
	EMS (3)
	encounter (1)
	end (5)
	endeavoring (1)
	ended (1)
	endings (3)
	ends (1)
	endure (1)
	enforce (1)
	enforcement (1)
	enough (9)
	enter (1)
	entertain (2)
	entities (1)
	entitled (1)
	epidemic (1)
	Epipen (2)
	Epipens (1)
	equal (1)
	equipped (1)
	ER (3)
	era (1)
	eradicate (1)
	especially (4)
	essential (1)
	estimated (3)
	estimates (1)
	eternity (1)
	evaluates (1)
	evening (20)
	evenly (1)
	ever-rising (1)
	Everyone's (1)
	everywhere (1)
	evidence (1)
	evidence-based (5)
	exacerbates (1)
	exactly (2)
	exaggerating (1)
	exception (1)
	exceptions (3)
	excessiveness (1)
	excuse (4)
	excused (1)
	executive (2)
	exhibits (1)
	expand (1)
	expect (1)
	expected (1)
	expended (1)
	expensive (3)
	experience (6)
	experienced (4)
	expert (2)
	experts (6)
	explain (1)
	explanations (1)
	explore (1)
	exposed (1)
	exposure (1)
	expressed (1)
	extensive (1)
	extent (1)
	extra (1)
	extracurricular (1)
	extreme (2)
	extremely (2)
	F-R-Y (1)
	face (1)
	facilities (3)
	facility (32)
	facility's (1)
	facing (1)
	fact (5)
	facts (3)
	factual (1)
	failing (1)
	failure (1)
	fairly (2)
	fall (2)
	false (1)
	families (3)
	family (10)
	family's (1)
	Farm (1)
	fast (2)
	fate (1)
	father (1)

	Index: father-in-law..Haymarket
	father-in-law (1)
	favor (3)
	fear (5)
	fears (5)
	febrile (1)
	fed (1)
	feel (4)
	feeling (1)
	feels (1)
	felon (1)
	felons (2)
	felt (2)
	FFV (6)
	field (3)
	fight (1)
	figures (1)
	film (1)
	final (2)
	finally (2)
	financially (3)
	find (8)
	finding (1)
	findings (1)
	fingertips (1)
	fire (2)
	firsthand (2)
	Fitch (1)
	fits (1)
	flaw (1)
	focus (1)
	focused (1)
	FOIAING (1)
	folks (2)
	follow (2)
	followed (1)
	following (4)
	follows (3)
	food (1)
	fooled (2)
	foot (2)
	Force (4)
	foremost (2)
	Forest (1)
	forever (1)
	forget (1)
	form (1)
	former (1)
	Fortunately (1)
	forward (2)
	foster (1)
	founding (1)
	four-and-a-half (1)
	fourfold (1)
	fourth (1)
	free (1)
	freely (2)
	friend (2)
	friends (5)
	front (4)
	Fry (4)
	fulfilling (1)
	full (3)
	full-spectrum (1)
	fully (2)
	fundamental (1)
	funding (1)
	future (2)
	gang (1)
	gap (1)
	Gateway (1)
	gathered (1)
	gave (1)
	generous (1)
	Geri (1)
	Gerri (1)
	giant (1)
	give (5)
	giving (1)
	gladly (1)
	Glass (3)
	goats (1)
	God (1)
	good (17)
	goods (1)
	governmental (1)
	graduated (2)
	grandma's (1)
	grandmothers (1)
	grandparents (2)
	grant (1)
	grants (2)
	graphs (1)
	great (1)
	greater (1)
	greatest (1)
	green (1)
	grocery (1)
	ground (1)
	group (1)
	Grove (2)
	growing (2)
	guarantee (1)
	guess (1)
	guests (1)
	guide (3)
	gut-wrenching (1)
	gynecologist (1)
	H-O-L-L-E-S-E-N (1)
	H-U-M-B-E-R-T (1)
	half (2)
	hall (2)
	hallucinating (2)
	hand (2)
	handful (2)
	handle (2)
	happen (9)
	happened (3)
	happy (4)
	hard (7)
	harmonious (1)
	hats (1)
	Haymarket (83)

	Index: Haymarket's..interests
	Haymarket's (12)
	heal (1)
	health (13)
	health-care (1)
	healthcare (1)
	healthy (3)
	hear (7)
	heard (3)
	hearing (19)
	hearings (4)
	heart (6)
	heavily (1)
	Heights (1)
	Helen (1)
	helped (2)
	helpers (1)
	helpful (1)
	helps (2)
	hepatitis (1)
	Herald (1)
	hero (2)
	heroic (1)
	heroin (3)
	Hervas (11)
	hesitant (1)
	hey (1)
	hide (2)
	hiding (1)
	highest (2)
	highly (1)
	Hinsdale (2)
	hip (1)
	hire (1)
	history (2)
	hit (3)
	hold (3)
	holding (1)
	holds (1)
	Holiday (3)
	Hollesen (6)
	Hollie (1)
	Holmes (11)
	home (9)
	homeless (2)
	homes (1)
	honest (1)
	honestly (1)
	hope (8)
	hoping (1)
	horrible (1)
	hospital (4)
	hospitals (1)
	hot (1)
	hotel (4)
	hotels (1)
	house (2)
	housed (1)
	housing (1)
	huge (2)
	humans (2)
	Humbert (4)
	Hunt (1)
	hurting (1)
	hypothetical (1)
	idea (5)
	ideas (1)
	identified (2)
	ignorant (1)
	ignore (1)
	Illinois (9)
	illness (1)
	immune (1)
	impact (9)
	impacts (2)
	implied (1)
	implore (1)
	important (5)
	importantly (2)
	impressionable (1)
	in-person (5)
	inability (1)
	inappropriate (1)
	inaudible (2)
	incarcerated (1)
	include (1)
	included (1)
	including (3)
	income (1)
	incompetent (1)
	inconsistencies (1)
	increase (6)
	increasingly (1)
	incredible (1)
	independent (1)
	individually (3)
	individuals (3)
	inexcusable (1)
	infection (1)
	information (3)
	informed (1)
	infrastructure (8)
	inhibiting (1)
	initially (1)
	injected (1)
	injury (1)
	inmate (1)
	Inn (3)
	innumerable (1)
	inpatient (2)
	institution (1)
	insurance (3)
	intangible (1)
	integrity (1)
	interest (1)
	interested (6)
	interesting (1)
	interests (1)

	Index: intertwines..love
	intertwines (1)
	interventions (1)
	introduce (1)
	introduced (1)
	investigate (1)
	invite (2)
	inviting (1)
	Irving (2)
	issue (7)
	issues (1)
	Itasca (72)
	Itasca's (6)
	item (4)
	items (1)
	Ivanhoe (2)
	J-A-T-I-N (1)
	jail (3)
	January (1)
	Jatin (1)
	Jefferson (1)
	Jesus (3)
	Jo (1)
	job (3)
	Jorgensen (1)
	jousting (1)
	judge (2)
	judgment-free (1)
	July (4)
	jump (1)
	June (2)
	Karen (1)
	Kenneth (1)
	Kerger (1)
	Kern (1)
	Khan (38)
	kicked (4)
	kids (4)
	kill (1)
	kind (7)
	kinds (3)
	Kissel (1)
	kitchens (1)
	knew (5)
	knowing (1)
	knowledge (5)
	L-A-N-N-Y (1)
	L-I-N-D-A-H-L (1)
	lack (4)
	lady (1)
	laid (1)
	Lake (1)
	landed (1)
	landscape (1)
	Lane (3)
	Lanny (1)
	large (3)
	late (1)
	Laura (2)
	law (3)
	lawn (1)
	lawyer (1)
	lawyers (1)
	lead (1)
	leader (1)
	leaders (1)
	leading (2)
	learn (3)
	learned (4)
	leave (2)
	left (2)
	legal (5)
	legally (1)
	let alone (1)
	letter (4)
	level (2)
	library (2)
	lie (1)
	life (13)
	life-threatening (1)
	lifelong (2)
	light (2)
	liking (2)
	Lindahl (3)
	lines (2)
	link (1)
	Lisa (1)
	listen (1)
	listened (1)
	listening (2)
	live (10)
	live-streamed (1)
	lived (8)
	liver (1)
	lives (9)
	living (2)
	LLC (18)
	lo (1)
	local (4)
	locally (1)
	located (2)
	locating (1)
	location (5)
	logic (1)
	long (4)
	longer (3)
	looked (3)
	lose (2)
	losing (1)
	lost (3)
	lot (17)
	love (9)

	Index: loved..nurses
	loved (2)
	lucky (2)
	lunches (2)
	Lustig (13)
	Lustig's (1)
	M-A-J-M-U-D-A-R (1)
	made (14)
	magnitude (1)
	Majmadur (1)
	major (1)
	majority (2)
	make (20)
	makes (2)
	making (2)
	male (1)
	map (1)
	Maplewood (12)
	market (1)
	Mary (1)
	massive (1)
	matrix (1)
	matter (5)
	Mayor (2)
	Mchenry (1)
	Mckinney-vento (1)
	means (1)
	meant (1)
	meat (1)
	Medicaid (1)
	medical (6)
	meeting (13)
	meetings (4)
	Megan (1)
	member (6)
	members (5)
	men (2)
	mental (3)
	mentioned (1)
	met (2)
	methadone (1)
	method (3)
	Metra (1)
	Michael (3)
	midlife (1)
	midst (1)
	Mike (1)
	mild (1)
	mile (1)
	miles (2)
	million (2)
	mind (1)
	mindful (1)
	minutes (7)
	misleading (1)
	misunderstand (1)
	mixed-use (1)
	Mo (3)
	mobile (1)
	mom (1)
	moment (3)
	moms (6)
	Monday (1)
	monopolize (1)
	monthly (1)
	months (1)
	morning (1)
	mother (5)
	mother-in-law (1)
	mothers (2)
	mothers-with-children (1)
	motion (6)
	motivation (1)
	move (6)
	moved (5)
	movement (1)
	moving (3)
	multiple (3)
	multitude (1)
	municipalities (3)
	municipality (2)
	Murray (2)
	mutual (1)
	named (1)
	NAMI (1)
	National (1)
	Nationally (1)
	nearby (3)
	nearest (1)
	necessary (1)
	needed (7)
	needing (3)
	needles (1)
	negative (7)
	negatively (1)
	neighbor (1)
	neighborhood (1)
	neighboring (1)
	neighbors (7)
	nephew (2)
	network (1)
	newer (1)
	nice (1)
	night (3)
	nightmare (1)
	nights (2)
	NOLFO (1)
	nonprofit (2)
	normal (1)
	normally (1)
	North (4)
	noted (2)
	notice (1)
	noticed (1)
	number (6)
	numbers (1)
	numerous (2)
	nurses (2)

	Index: nuts..photo
	nuts (1)
	O'CONNOR (12)
	O'KEEFE (8)
	O-R-I-C-K (1)
	objection (1)
	objectively (1)
	objectors (1)
	obligation (1)
	obstetrician (1)
	obstetrician- (1)
	occupied (1)
	occur (2)
	October (1)
	OD'D (1)
	offer (3)
	offered (1)
	offering (2)
	office (2)
	officer (2)
	officers (2)
	officially (1)
	officials (2)
	oldest (1)
	open (4)
	opening (4)
	openly (2)
	operations (1)
	operator (1)
	opiate (1)
	opinion (1)
	opioid (11)
	opportunity (8)
	oppose (1)
	opposed (3)
	options (2)
	order (3)
	ordered (1)
	orderly (1)
	organization (4)
	Orick (1)
	original (1)
	Oswego (1)
	outcomes (1)
	outpatients (1)
	outreach (2)
	overburdened (1)
	overdose (9)
	overdosed (1)
	overdoses (2)
	overloaded (1)
	overshadowed (1)
	overwhelming (1)
	owned (1)
	owner (2)
	oxygen (1)
	P-A-T-T-E-L-L-I (1)
	P-E-T-E-R-S-O-N (1)
	p.m. (1)
	pacemaker (1)
	packing (1)
	paid (3)
	painted (1)
	Pam (1)
	pandemic (2)
	panic (1)
	panicking (1)
	paraplegic (1)
	pardon (2)
	parent (1)
	parented (1)
	parents (7)
	parents' (1)
	Park (3)
	parking (2)
	Parkway (1)
	part (9)
	participant (1)
	particular (2)
	parties (9)
	partner (2)
	partners (1)
	partnership (1)
	party (1)
	passed (3)
	past (2)
	pastor (4)
	patch (1)
	path (1)
	patient (3)
	patient's (1)
	patients (8)
	Pattelli (5)
	Paula (1)
	pay (12)
	paying (2)
	PC (2)
	peanut (1)
	Pell (1)
	people (47)
	percent (6)
	period (1)
	permanent (1)
	permit (1)
	person (11)
	personal (2)
	personally (5)
	perspective (2)
	Peterson (3)
	petition (5)
	petitioner (7)
	petitioner's (1)
	petitioning (1)
	petitions (1)
	Petkus (1)
	Phil (9)
	phone (5)
	photo (1)

	Index: pick..questions
	pick (4)
	picture (1)
	pieces (1)
	pink (1)
	place (9)
	places (1)
	plaguing (1)
	Plain (1)
	plan (16)
	planned (1)
	Planning (9)
	play (1)
	pocket (1)
	podium (3)
	point (6)
	pointed (1)
	points (2)
	police (9)
	political (1)
	pool (1)
	population (1)
	posed (3)
	position (2)
	possesses (1)
	possibility (1)
	possibly (2)
	posting (1)
	potential (2)
	potentially (1)
	practice (2)
	practitioner (1)
	pre-haymarket (1)
	predict (1)
	predicted (1)
	prefer (1)
	pregnancy (2)
	pregnant (6)
	preliminarily (1)
	preregistration (1)
	presence (2)
	present (3)
	presentations (1)
	presented (2)
	president (2)
	pretend (1)
	pretending (1)
	pretty (1)
	preventable (1)
	prevention (3)
	previous (3)
	previously (2)
	price (3)
	priceless (1)
	pride (1)
	priest (1)
	Primarily (1)
	prime (1)
	prior (1)
	priority (1)
	privacy (1)
	private (1)
	privately (1)
	problem (9)
	problems (2)
	procedural (1)
	procedures (1)
	proceeding (1)
	proceedings (1)
	process (14)
	prodigal (1)
	productive (1)
	professional (2)
	professionals (2)
	program (5)
	programs (5)
	progresses (1)
	project (1)
	promise (2)
	promised (2)
	promises (3)
	promptly (1)
	pronunciation (1)
	properly (1)
	property (2)
	proportionately (1)
	proposal (11)
	propose (1)
	proposed (9)
	proposes (1)
	proposing (1)
	protect (2)
	protected (1)
	proved (1)
	proven (1)
	provide (7)
	provided (3)
	providers (1)
	providing (1)
	Pruyn (2)
	public (39)
	publically (2)
	pull (2)
	punish (1)
	Punishment (1)
	punitive (1)
	purchase (1)
	purchasing (1)
	purpose (1)
	purposefully (1)
	purposes (4)
	put (9)
	qualifications (1)
	qualify (1)
	question (21)
	questioner (2)
	questioning (3)
	questions (31)

	Index: quick..Ryan
	quick (1)
	quickly (1)
	quorum (1)
	quote (6)
	quotes (1)
	R-E-N-A (1)
	r-e-n-n-a-n (1)
	raise (1)
	raised (2)
	raising (2)
	range (1)
	rate (1)
	ravages (1)
	Ray (1)
	reach (1)
	reached (3)
	reading (1)
	real (1)
	realities (1)
	reality (5)
	realized (2)
	reasonable (2)
	reasonably (1)
	reasons (1)
	rebuild (1)
	receipt (1)
	receive (1)
	received (5)
	receiving (2)
	recent (1)
	recently (2)
	recess (2)
	recognize (1)
	recommendation (2)
	recommending (1)
	reconsider (1)
	reconsidered (1)
	record (17)
	recorded (1)
	recovered (1)
	recovering (1)
	recovery (4)
	redeem (1)
	reduce (1)
	reevaluate (1)
	referenced (1)
	referring (1)
	reflect (2)
	reflects (1)
	refused (1)
	regard (2)
	regarding (8)
	regular (3)
	rehab (2)
	rehabilitation (1)
	relapse (2)
	related (3)
	relates (4)
	relative (2)
	release (1)
	released (1)
	relevant (3)
	remain (2)
	remainder (1)
	remarks (2)
	remember (2)
	remind (1)
	removed (2)
	removing (2)
	Rena (1)
	report (2)
	reporter (7)
	represent (3)
	representative (4)
	representing (3)
	repropose (1)
	request (11)
	require (2)
	required (3)
	research (8)
	reserved (1)
	reside (1)
	resident (11)
	residential (1)
	residents (26)
	residual (1)
	resources (10)
	respond (7)
	responding (1)
	response (7)
	responsibility (2)
	resulted (1)
	retired (3)
	return (1)
	revive (1)
	ride (2)
	Ridge (4)
	riding (1)
	rights (1)
	rigor (1)
	rigorous (3)
	rips (1)
	rise (1)
	rises (1)
	risk (2)
	Road (6)
	rock (1)
	role (1)
	room (7)
	rooms (2)
	rooted (1)
	Rosecrance (2)
	Roselle (1)
	Rosemont (1)
	rough (1)
	ruin (1)
	rules (2)
	run (1)
	rush (1)
	rushed (1)
	Russo (8)
	Ryan (1)

	Index: sadly..starting
	sadly (2)
	sadness (1)
	safe (4)
	sale (1)
	Samaritan (1)
	samaritans (1)
	SAMHSA (1)
	sanctions (1)
	save (3)
	saved (3)
	saving (3)
	scariest (1)
	scenarios (1)
	scene (2)
	Schaumburg (1)
	Schiller (1)
	schlepped (1)
	scholarships (1)
	school (3)
	schools (5)
	search (2)
	secondary (1)
	seconds (2)
	secretary (4)
	secure (1)
	seek (2)
	seeking (6)
	seemingly (1)
	seize (1)
	seizing (1)
	seizure (3)
	sell (1)
	sense (2)
	separate (2)
	series (1)
	serious (2)
	seriously (1)
	serve (2)
	served (2)
	serves (1)
	service (5)
	services (22)
	serving (1)
	set (3)
	seven-minute (3)
	severe (1)
	share (2)
	sheeps (1)
	sheet (1)
	shelter (1)
	shelters (1)
	shepherd (1)
	shepherding (1)
	shifting (1)
	shock (3)
	shop (1)
	shouting (1)
	show (2)
	showing (2)
	side (4)
	sign (3)
	sign-in (2)
	sign-up (1)
	signatures (1)
	signed (4)
	significance (1)
	similar (3)
	similarly (1)
	simple (1)
	simply (3)
	Sims (1)
	single (2)
	sir (2)
	sister (6)
	Site (1)
	sitting (2)
	situation (2)
	situations (1)
	size (7)
	sized (1)
	skyrocket (1)
	sleep (1)
	slight (1)
	slogans (1)
	small (11)
	smaller (1)
	smallest (3)
	sober (4)
	sobriety (3)
	social (4)
	society (3)
	socioeconomic (1)
	solution (3)
	Solutions (3)
	solve (1)
	son (14)
	sons (2)
	sort (2)
	sound (2)
	sounds (1)
	South (1)
	spanning (1)
	speak (8)
	speaker (2)
	speakers (2)
	speaking (3)
	special (3)
	specific (2)
	spell (5)
	spelled (5)
	spend (1)
	spiritual (2)
	spoke (1)
	spoken (3)
	spotlight (1)
	spouse (1)
	spread (2)
	sprung (1)
	stabilize (1)
	staff (3)
	staggeringly (1)
	stand (3)
	standing (1)
	start (1)
	started (3)
	starting (1)

	Index: state..topic
	state (3)
	stated (3)
	statement (2)
	states (5)
	station (1)
	stations (1)
	statistics (2)
	stay (2)
	step (5)
	step-by-step (3)
	stepped (1)
	Steve (3)
	stigma (7)
	stigmatize (1)
	stigmatizing (1)
	stock (1)
	stood (2)
	stop (5)
	store (1)
	stories (4)
	story (1)
	straight (1)
	stranger's (1)
	street (5)
	streets (1)
	strong (4)
	strongly (1)
	struggling (2)
	stuck (1)
	students (1)
	studies (2)
	study (1)
	stuff (2)
	stupid (1)
	stupidly (1)
	subject (1)
	submit (1)
	submittal (1)
	submitted (3)
	substance (23)
	substantive (1)
	subtle (1)
	suburb (2)
	suburban (1)
	suburbs (2)
	success (1)
	suffer (1)
	suffered (2)
	suffers (1)
	suggest (4)
	suggested (1)
	suggests (1)
	Sunnyside (1)
	Superior (2)
	supply (2)
	support (19)
	supported (2)
	supporters (1)
	supports (1)
	supposed (1)
	surrounded (1)
	surrounding (2)
	survey (1)
	surviving (1)
	suspected (1)
	sustain (3)
	swear (3)
	swearing (1)
	sweet (1)
	sworn (2)
	system (6)
	T-R-A-C-E-Y (1)
	T-SHIRT (1)
	table (3)
	takes (2)
	taking (3)
	talk (4)
	talked (3)
	talking (12)
	Task (4)
	tax (1)
	taxes (2)
	taxpayer (2)
	taxpayers (3)
	teachers (2)
	team (1)
	temporary (1)
	ten-year-old (1)
	tend (1)
	testified (1)
	testify (2)
	testifying (2)
	testimony (8)
	thanking (1)
	theater (1)
	theories (1)
	theory (1)
	therapist (1)
	therapists (1)
	thing (2)
	things (15)
	thinking (1)
	thinks (2)
	third-party (1)
	thought (6)
	threat (1)
	thrilled (1)
	throughout (2)
	throwing (1)
	thrown (1)
	time (31)
	times (10)
	titles (1)
	today (9)
	told (5)
	Tom (1)
	tonight (8)
	topic (2)

	Index: topics..Wheaton
	topics (1)
	tornado (1)
	total (1)
	touched (2)
	touchy (1)
	toward (1)
	town (26)
	town's (1)
	towns (1)
	Tracey (1)
	tragedy (2)
	trailer (1)
	train (5)
	transcribing (1)
	transformed (1)
	translate (1)
	transparency (2)
	transparent (1)
	transport (1)
	transportation (7)
	trauma (1)
	treat (3)
	treated (1)
	treating (3)
	treatment (38)
	treatments (1)
	trial (1)
	Tribune (2)
	tried (2)
	trips (1)
	trucks (2)
	true (1)
	truth (3)
	truthful (1)
	turnover (1)
	twin (2)
	two-and-a-half (2)
	two-year-old (1)
	type (5)
	types (1)
	typically (1)
	ugly (2)
	ultimately (1)
	unaddressed (1)
	uncle (1)
	uncle's (1)
	uncomfortable (2)
	uncorrected (1)
	undeniable (1)
	understand (11)
	understanding (2)
	undoubtedly (1)
	unfortunate (1)
	uniformed (1)
	unit (1)
	United (3)
	unjust (1)
	unlike (1)
	unlikely (1)
	unlucky (1)
	unresponsive (1)
	unsafe (1)
	unstable (1)
	untreated (1)
	unusual (1)
	uprise (1)
	users (1)
	utility (1)
	vacant (1)
	valuable (1)
	values (1)
	vastly (1)
	via (2)
	viable (1)
	vice (2)
	victims (1)
	view (1)
	views (7)
	village (21)
	Village's (4)
	villages (1)
	violently (1)
	vitals (1)
	voice (1)
	void (1)
	volunteered (1)
	vote (7)
	vulnerable (1)
	W-A-R-R-E-N (1)
	W-I-L-S-O-N (1)
	W-O-L-F-E (2)
	wait (1)
	waiting (3)
	wakes (1)
	walk (1)
	walked (1)
	Walnut (2)
	wanted (7)
	wanting (1)
	Warren (1)
	watch (1)
	watched (1)
	Wauconda (2)
	ways (3)
	wear (1)
	wearing (1)
	website (6)
	Wednesday (3)
	week (4)
	weekly (1)
	weeks (2)
	welcome (2)
	welfare (2)
	west (17)
	western (1)
	whatsoever (2)
	Wheaton (2)

	Index: wholeheartedly..zoning
	wholeheartedly (1)
	willing (2)
	willingness (1)
	Willow (1)
	Wilson (3)
	win-win (1)
	wisdom (1)
	wish (3)
	witness (1)
	witnesses (1)
	Wolfe (7)
	woman (2)
	women (4)
	wonder (2)
	wonderful (1)
	wondering (1)
	word (1)
	words (1)
	work (9)
	worked (3)
	worker (1)
	workers (2)
	working (2)
	works (1)
	world (4)
	worried (1)
	worth (2)
	wrap (1)
	write (1)
	written (8)
	wrong (1)
	wrote (3)
	year (5)
	years (31)
	yelling (1)
	yesterday (1)
	young (3)
	youth (3)
	Youtube (1)
	Z-A-K-O-S (1)
	Zakos (3)
	zoning (13)



